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Finance Department Gateway to the Napa Valley

CITY OF AMERICAN CANYON

April 18, 2008

To the Honorable Mayor, Members of
the City Council

City of American Canyon
American Canyon, California

INTRODUCTION

The City follows a policy of preparing a complete set of financial statements in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America after the end of each fiscal year. These financial statements are audited by a
licensed certified public accounting firm. The financial statement audit has been
completed and we hereby issue the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report of the City
of American Canyon for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007.

This report consists of management's representations concerning the finances of the
City of American Canyon. Consequently, management assumes full responsibility for
the completeness and reliabilty of all of the information presented in this report. To
provide a reasonable basis for making these representations, management of the City
of American Canyon has established a comprehensive internal control framework that is
designed both to protect the City's assets from loss, theft, or misuse and to
communicate sufficient reliable information for the City of American Canyon's financial
statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. Because
the cost of internal controls should not outweigh their benefis, the City of American
Canyon's comprehensive framework of internal controls has been designed to provide
reasonable rather than absolute assurance that the financial statements will be free
from material misstatement. As management, we assert~ that, to the best of our
knowledge and belief, this financial report is complete and reliable in all material
respects.

The City of American Canyon's financial statements have been audited by Terry E.
Krieg CPA, a licensed certified public accounting firm. The goal of the independent
audit was to provide reasonable assurance that the financial statements of the City of
American Canyon for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007, are free of material
misstatement. The independent audit involved examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting amounts and disclosures in the financial statements; assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management; and
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. The independent auditing firm
concluded, based upon the audit, that there was a reasonable basis for rendering an
unqualified opinion that the City of American Canyon's financial statements for the fiscal

300 Crawford Way, American Canyon, CA 94503 . (7m) 647.'V64 . FAX (707) 642.1249 . cityhallêci.ainerican-canyon.ca.us
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year ended June 30, 2007, are fairly presented in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America. The independent auditor's report is
presented as the first component of the financial section of this report.

This report contains financial information and data using the financial reporting format
established for governments by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board
(GASB). The GASB sets accounting and financial reporting standards for governments
in the United States of America. The City implemented a new financial reporting format
in accordance with GASB Statement Number thirty-four beginning in fiscal year ended
June 30, 2003, in order to stay in conformance with accounting principles used by
Governments in the U.S.A

GASB Statement Number thirty-four requires that management provide a narrative
introduction, overview, and analysis to accompany the basic financial statements in the
form of Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A). This letter of transmittal is
designed to complement the MD&A and should be read in conjunction with 

it. The City
of American Canyon's MD&A can be found immediately following the report of the
independent auditors.

PROFILE OF THE CITY AND ITS OPERATIONS

The City of American Canyon is a relatively new City and was incorporated in 1992.
The City is located at the Southern end of the wine growing region known as the Napa
Valley, and the City is in close proximity to the San Francisco Bay and related wetlands
area.

The City's population is 16,031 as of January 1, 2007, as 
estimated by the California

State Department of Finance. The City, predominantly a residential community, had a
relatively stable population from 1992 through 2001. However, over the past few years,
over 3,200 residential building and commercial construction permits were issued
causing a spike in the City's population. During this time the City made significant
progress in improving its infrastructure. Vital portions of the City's recycled water
distribution system have been completed and the system will be put into service as
soon as the storage tank is completed. Operational improvements to the Wastewater
Treatment Plant were undertaken and have been completed. Currently, the City is
contemplating expansions to both the water and wastewater treatment plants.

The City operates under a council-manager form 
of government. Policy making and

legislative authority are vested in the City Council consisting of the Mayor and four other
elected Council members. The Council's responsibilities include passing ordinances,
adopting the City budget, appointing committees, and hiring the City Manager, Finance
Director, Attorney and other Department Heads. The City Manager is responsible for
carrying out the policies and ordinances of the City Council, for overseeing the daily
operations of the City, and for appointing other employees and otherwise managing
daily operations of the City. The City Council is comprised of five members and is
elected on a non-partisan basis. The voters passed a measure to directly elect the
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Mayor to two year terms beginning in 2006. The other Council members serve four year
staggered terms, with two members and the Mayor elected every two years.

The City provides a full range of municipal services including police and fire protection
services, construction and maintenance of City streets, storm drains, bridges and similar
infrastructure type assets; park maintenance, and community recreation activities. In
terms of business type activities, the City operates its water and wastewater systems in
a fashion similar to private businesses.

The City's annual budget serves as the foundation for the City of American Canyon's
financial planning and control system. Each year, all City departments submit requests
for appropriations to the City Manager. The Manager uses these requests as a starting
point for developing a proposed budget. The Manager presents his proposed budget to
the Finance Sub-Committee followed by a presentation to the City Council each year.
The Council holds public hearings on the proposed budget and then ultimately adopts a
formal budget. The budget is adopted by fund, function, and department. During the
fiscal year the City Manager and Council periodically review the City's actual financial
activity in relationship to the original budget, and as necessary, amend the original
budget to reflect changing needs.

Budget to actual comparisons are provided in this report for each governmental fund for
which an appropriated annual budget has been adopted. The general fund and fire
district operations fund comparisons, designated as the City's major funds under the
GASB No. 34 reporting standards, are presented as required supplementary information
in a separate section of this report immediately following the notes to the financial
statements. For the City's other governmental-type funds, a budget to actual
comparison schedule is presented as optional information in the section of this report
containing combining financial statements and individual fund schedules.

FACTORS AFFECTING FINANCiAL CONDITION

The information presented in the financial statements is perhaps best understood when
it is considered in relationship to the City's specific environment and the City's plans for
the future.

Local Economy

With the continuing general economic slowdown and the downturn in the housing sector
in 2007, the rate of residential growth in the City of American Canyon has slowed.
However, according to Napa County Assessor John Tuteur, commercia! growth hit an
all time high in American Canyon. This growth was fueled by major projects like the
Walmart Supercenter and surrounding businesses in the Napa Junction mixed use
project. The City posted a 14.8 percent increase in value or about $312 million. The
opening of anchor tenant Walmart, in September 2007, 'boosted business at Napa
Junction and helped offset declines in building industry related businesses which have
been key contributors to the local economy in the past few years.
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In October 2006, the 133 room Gaia Napa Valley Hotel opened in the City of American
Canyon. It was the first hotel in the United States to earn the gold rating for its energy
and environmental design features throughout the property. This was the city's second
hotel opening in recent years and two more hotels are in the planning stages.

The Napa Valley School District has been working diligently on the new American
Canyon high school which will be American Canyon's biggest civic project to-date and
will help define the City. It is estimated that the 2,200 student school will cost $129.2
million and will be funded by Measure G, a $183 million bond issue approved by the
voters in November 2006. The City has made this landmark project a priority and is
partnering with the School District whenever possible to keep it on schedule. Project
plans, which also include a middle school for 700 students, incorporate a 400 seat
pelforming arts theater, library, gymnasium, swimming pool, tennis courts, basketball
courts, all-weather track, footbal. and soccer fields. It is anticipated that the high school
will open in the fall of 201 ° while the middle school, the second in American Canyon,
will open about two years later.

The City of American Canyon police and Fire Protection District staff recently moved
into their new $8.5 millon 17,000 square foot public safety building which was
completed in July 2007. The City and Fire District accumulated sufficient reserves so
that no debt was incurred to construct the facility.

Due to the economic down cycle, the collection of fees and charges for services relating
to building permits, design reviews, engineering services, and impact fees has
noticeably slowed. Governor Schwarzenegger and the State Legislature have
continued to struggle with the State's budget deficit of about $17 billion. The Governor
has considered various options to reduce the deficit which included across the board
cuts to state programs, cutting back state mandates to cities, delaying distribution of gas
tax revenues to cities, and terminating the COPS program which has provided
supplemental money to law enforcement agencies to buy high tech equipment or other
items which they otherwise could not afford.

In November 2004, the voters of California approved Proposition 1A, an amendment to
the state constitution which included various provisions to protect local government
revenues. Prior to this protection, the State, in past years, during times of fiscal
hardship, shifted or "borrowed" local revenues to balance its budget. This practice
created havoc with local government finances. One of the key protections in Prop 1A
was to prohibit the State from shifting property taxes unless the Governor issued a
proclamation of "severe fiscal hardship" and complied with certain other restrictions,
Under Prop 1 A, the state must repay all amounts shifted and interest within three years.
The State may "borrow" local agency revenues beginning in fiscal year 2008-2009. In
January 2008, the Governor invoked the "severe fiscal hardship" clause but has not yet
proposed "borrowing" local revenues.
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With the commercial growth, the City has enjoyed a modest increase in overall sales tax
revenues. The increases realized due to the Napa Junction Project businesses have
been partially offset by decreases in local building and construction related businesses.
Economists are predicting that the housing market will be slow through most of 2008
and likely into 2009 so the City will be challenged to manage its finances conservatively.

The City is located at the Southern end of Napa Valley which it an ideal place to live
especially for individuals desiring to be employed in the Napa-Vallejo area or in the
communities surrounding the Northern part of the San Francisco Bay

Long~Term Financial Planning

The City had been hopeful that the economy would begin recovering from a modest
downturn in 2007 but a recovery has not materialized. Nationally, there has been a
sl'....g:.,L ___I __.L_L_ __.__I.._J. -._tt_I_.. ~i,:+i. .._..:_11'" -._.._~"..- I"rl"rIi+ t'l"l"hl,.l't" \../hir-h h""H/Oiug l::ll It:dl t:::ldLt: IIIClIf\I;L L,UU¡'II;U Willi ;:I;IIUU;: iiiull::cl::-: '-I-:'-IL t-1\.UIClli;: VVlllv11 IlcAVe

had a negative impact on the economy throughout most of the Country including the
City of American Canyon. Economists do not have a consensus that there is a

recession but virtually all agree that there is a slowdown. In the past few years, the City
of American Canyon has enjoyed increases in property tax revenues of ten to fifteen
percent. However, the number of home sales and resales has dramatically dropped and
as a result, it is predicted that property tax revenues will be flat until. the economy
improves the last part of 2008 or 2009.

The housing sector has had major impacts on the economy both nationally and locally.
The housing industry provides jobs to construction trade workers, building mâterial
sellers, realtors and mortgage related workers. Property taxes on homes generate
unrestricted general fund revenue which is critical for the City in delivering services to its
residents. Home construction also generates sales taxes from building material sales
but due to the economic downturn, substantially less revenues have been generated
from building supply outlets.

The Association of Bay Area Governments (ABAG) described their economic outlook of
the regional as guarded in anticipation of a weak 2008 but with economic growth
stabilizing at a low level by year end.. ABAG projects that incomes will grow slightly
more than inflation in the coming year. The City expects its major revenue sources,
property tax and sales tax, to remain fairly flat until the economy improves.

The City's capital.projects program provides for the construction and maintenance of a
mix of street, water, wastewater and park projects throughout the City. During fiscal
year 2006-2007, the City completed ten major capital improvement projects totaling
almost $9 million. Key projects completed were:

./ 14" Waterline Replacement -$1,419)00 - Replaced 50 year old water main

between the Napa County Airport and Napa Junction Road
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.¡ Broadway Realignment - $1,282,100 - Aligned Broadway south of American
Canyon Road

.¡ Hanna Bridge - $1,443,000 - Completed Hanna Drive to allow for final
development of the Green Island Industrial Park

.¡ Wastewater Pond Liner - $1,189,952 - replaced the lining of the overflow and
sludge ponds at the Wastewater Treatment Plant to keep wastewater from
leaching out

The City's water and wastewater enterprises were in financial diffculty in fiscal 2007
because there had not been a rate increase in seven years. An analysis revealed that
rates, which must pay for all costs of running the treatment plants, repairing or replacing
pipes in the ground and accumulating funds for the eventual plant replacement, were
not sufficient to pay for ongoing operations. Additionally, there was concern that there
will not be sufficient reserves available to complete key capital projects, both expansion
and replacement, to meet future water needs. To address these needs, City staff, with
the assistance of consulting staff from Bartle Wells Associates, analyzed the finances
and capital needs of the water and wastewater enterprises. Operating costs were

analyzed to determine revenue requirements and a list of essential capital projects was
prepared. In April 2007, in order to get community feedback and buy-in about rate
adjustments and additional investments in capital projects, the City formed a Blue
Ribbon Committee (BRC) on Water Resources from a cross section of the community
including developers, short and long time residents, and the business community. They
were charged with examining a number of complex issues related to water - sources,
use, treatment, distribution, conservation, recycling, flood control, and ultimately, how it
is returned to the environment. Various Sub-Committees were formed' including a

Finance Sub-Committee, to examine historical and current finances. Thè Sub-
Committee reviewed revenues and costs of operations for the past severa! years and
considered adjustments to rates and to capacity fees to fund expansion. related capital
projects. The Finance Sub-Committee recommendations were presented to the full B.RC
which, in October 2007, recommended to the City Council, rate and fee increases to
help ensure that customers' future water needs will be met. In December 2007, the City
Council approved the BRC recommendations to adjust rates over three to four years
and fees.

The general fund ended fiscal year 2006-2007 with a $7.9 million fund balance, some of
which can be used for future capital improvements. Additionally, the City has
accumulated about $4.9 million in various impact fee funds. This money is dedicated for
future capita! projects, including street infrastructure, parks, affordable housing and fire
facilities. While these financial resources are currently available to meet the City's long-
range needs, the City routinely evaluates .its capital and infrastructure improvement
needs annually as part of the budget process and may find it necessary to obtain long-
term debt financing to complete planned projects.
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Cash Resources and Practices

During the year, about eighty-eight percent of idle cash was invested by the City in the
State of California Local Agency Investment Fund, a pooled investment arrangement
among California governments. Another eleven percent was invested with the Napa
County Investment pool.

The City ended the fiscal year with $ 31.3 million in cash and investment holdings. This
amount is sufficient to enable the City to move forward into the new fiscal year, conduct
operations, and embark upon the planned capital asset improvement programs.

Risk Management

The City limits its exposure to losses from unfavorable events, employee injuries, and
from the risk of damages to City property by participating with other governments in an
insurance pool wherein the risk of substantial monetary loss is transferred from the 

City
to the insurance pool. Further information about this arrangement is included in the

notes to the financial statements.

Long-Term Debt Administration

In 2007, the City, entered into a lease financing arrangement for $6.7 million to

purchase a commercial office building located in the north part of the City, just off
Highway 29. The City is in the process of selecting a general contractor to construct
tenant improvements in order to convert the building to the new city halL. Asa result of
this debt, the City's long-term debt obligations outstanding increased to $38.2 million.
For the most part, the remaining debt is loans, leases and bonds entered into by the
City to acquire sufficient funds to upgrade or construct water and wastewater facilities
and systems and to construct an aquatic and recreation facility.

All debt service payments were made as required during the fiscal year, and all required
reserves and debt service covenants were complied with by the City.

Pension Benefits

The City directly participates in the Public Employees Retirement System (PERS) of the
State of California for all employees. The City funds each year's required contribution to
the regular and public safety plans as determined by the PERS based upon actuarial
information. The City expects that required employer contributions will continue to
increase in future years because PERS investment returns have not met goals.
Additionally, the City is considering increased contributions to fund retiree health
benefits. Additional information about the City's pension plan is included in the notes to
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the financial statements and the required supplementary information section of this
report.

Challenges for Fiscal 2007

In fiscal 2008, the City expects to develop a plan to fund retiree health care costs.
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 45 requires the City to
convert from a "pay as you go" method of recognizing expenses to a full accrual method
beginning in fiscal 2009. Any difference between the annual required contributions, as
determined by an independent actuary, and amounts contributed to an irrevocable trust,
must be recognized in the City's financial statements. Other challenges will be to
prioritize civic, transportation, park, water and wastewater facility capital projects and to
develop a financing plan to pay for them. The City continues to work on preparation of a
comprehensive integrated water management plan and City Council directed goals.
Staff will continue ongoing efforts to improve customer servÎce and to meet the future

needs of the citizens of this community.

Awards and Staff Contributions

The preparation of this report would not have been possible without the efficient and
dedicated services of the entire staff of the Finance and Administration departments.
We would like to express our appreciation to all members of the departments who
assisted and contributed to the preparation of this report. Credit must also be given to
the Mayor, Members of the 'Cty Council, and the City Manager for their continued
support for maintaining the highest standards of professionalism in the management of
the City of American Canyon's financial affairs.

Respectfully Submitted,

(lW"1 A;/fJ7/
Barry,whitley, .
Finance Director
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AND
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Terry E. I(rieg, CP.A

Certified Public Aecou:-tant--_._..__.-....-_.._---........---.....-..-..------------_.._--

Independent Auditor's Report

Honorable Mayor and Members
of the City Council
City of American Canyon
American Canyon, California

I have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities,
each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of American Canyon, California, (the City)
as of and for the year ended June 30,2007, which collectively comprise the City's basic financial statements as listed
in the Table of Contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the City of American Canyon's
management. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on 

my audit.

I conducted my audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in United States of America. Those
standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by management as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. I believe that my audit provides a reasonable basis for my opinion.

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate
remaining fund information of the City of American Canyon, California, as of June 3D, 2007, and the respective
changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof for the year then ended in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States or America.

The Management Discussion and Analysis and Budgetary Comparison Information on pages 2 through 11 and
pages 40 through 42 are not a required part or the basic financial statements but are supplementary information
required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. I have applied certain limited
procedures, which consisted principally or inquiries of management regarding the methods or measurement and
presentation or the required supplementary information. However, i did not audit the information and express no
opinion on it

My audit was conducted for the purpose or forming an opinion on the financial statements that collectively comprise
the City or American Canyon's basic financial statements. The accompanying introductory section, combining
nonmajorfund financial statements and schedules, and statistical schedules are presented for purposes of additional
analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements, The combining nonmajor fund financial
statements and schedules have been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit or the basic financial
statements and, in my opinion, are fairly presented, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial
statements taken as a whole, The introductory section and statistical schedules have not been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic rinancial statements and, accordingly, i express no opinion on
them,

As discussed in note 5E to the financial statements, the City in fiscal 2007 impiemented the provisions or
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement Number 34 as that Statement relates to the retroactive
reco¡;ing and re,R0rting in these financial statements or major infrastructure capital assets used in governmental-typeacMities. i i )\1 ~ '
;1jJJvg~( A l1u4

Certified b\ic AccounfJt
April 8,2 8

100 Stony Point Road, Suite 265 t

P': 707-544-5684 F: 707 -544-5686
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
This section of the Cdy of American Canyon's annual financial report presents our discussion and
analysis of the Citis financial performance during the fiscal year that ended on June 30, 2007.
Please read it in conjunction with the City's audited financial statements, which follow this section.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

· The City's total net assets increased by about $8,8 million over the course of this year's
operations after conducting all City operations and programs. The assets of the City exceeded
its liabilities by about $335.4 milion at the end ofthe 2007 fiscal year. Of that amount, $14.8
million (the unrestricted net assets) may be used to meet the City's ongoing obfigations and
operating expenses for the next fiscal year.

· Overall City-wide revenues from all governmental and business-type activities decreased by
about $25.8 milion compared to the 2006 fiscal year for a 2007 total of about $37.2 milion. Of
the $37.2 milion, $2.1 million was from capital contributions of subdivision improvements
completed by developers and dedicated to the City's business type activities,

· The City's total expense of all programs in fiscal 2007 increased by about $2.6 million
compared to the 2006fiscaJ year for a 2007 total of about $28.4 million.

· The general fund reported a fund balance of $7.9 million at the end of the 2007 year. The Fire
District operations fund ended the 2007 year with a $2.2 million fund balance,

· The City also ended the fiscal year with $11.2 milion reported in its proprietary enterprise funds
(the amount of net assets available for use both restricted and unrestricted but excluding the
investment in capital assets net of related debt).The City's other governmental funds ended
2007 with about $25.07 million available for special purposes; primarily infrastructure and
capital asset additions.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This annual report consists of four parts - amanagements discussion and analysis (this section),
the basic financial statements, required supplementary information, and an optional section that
presents combining statements for nonmajor governmental funds and proprietary funds. The
basic financial statements include two kinds of statements that present different views of the City:

· The first two statements are government-wide financial statements that provide both long-term
and short-term information about the City's overall financial status,

· The remaining statements are fund financial statements that focus on individual parts of the
City government, reporting the City's operations in more detail than the government-wide
statements.
- The governmental funds statements tell how general government services like public safety,

general government, community services, public works and streets were financed in the short
term as weI! as what remains for future spending.

- Proprietary fund statements offer short- and long-term financial informarion abour the
acriviries the government operates like businesses, such as the City's water, wastewater, and
transit systems.

The financial statementsa!so include notes that explain some of the infonnation in the financial
statements and provide more detaiíed data, The statements are followed by a section of required
supplementary information that further explains, and supports the information in the financial
statements. In addition to these required elements, we have included a section with combining
statements that provide details about our nonmajor funds, each of which are added together and
presented in single columns in the basic financial statements,

2



MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FigUrE: A-1 summarizes the major features of the City's financial statements, including the portion

of the City government they cover and the types of information they contain. The remainder of
this overview section of management's discussion and analysis explains the structure and
contents of each of the statements,

Figure A.1

~lajor Features of City of American Canyon's Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

Fund Statements

Government-Wide
Statements Governmental Funds Proprietary Funds

Scope Entire City government

The activites of the City that
are not propnetary or fiduciary,

such as police, fire, streets,
general government, and
community services

Activities the City operates similar
to pnvate businesses: the water,
wastewater, and transit systems

Requlied financial
~nents Statement of net assets Balance sheet

Statement of revenues,
expenditures, and
changes in fund balances

Statement of net assets

Statement of revenues
expenses, and changes in
net assetsStatement of activities

Statemenf of cash flows

Accounting basis and
measurement focus

Accrual accounting and
economic resources focus

Modifed accrual accounting
and current financial resources
locus

Accrual accounting and economic
resources focus

Type of asset/liabilty
information

All assets and liabilties, both
financial and capital, and short-
term and long-term

Only assets expected to be
used up and Iiabiliiies that
come due during the year or
soon thereafter; no capital
assets included

All assets and liabilties, both
financial and capital, and short-
term and iong-term

Type of infiowloutfiow
inrormatíon

All revenues and expenses
dunng year, regardless of
when cash is received or paid

Revenues for which cash is
received during or soon atter
the end of the year;
expenditures when goods or
services have been received
and payment is due during the
year or soon thereafter

All revenues and expenses during
year, regardless of when cash is
received or paid

Government-wide Statements

The government-wide statements report information about the City as a whole using accounting
methods similar to those used by private-sector companies. The statement of net assets includes
all of the City's assets and liabilities. All of the current year's revenues and expenses are
accounted for in the statement of activities regardless of when cash is received or paid,

The two government-wide statements report the City's net assets and how they have changed.
Net assets - the difference between the City's assets and liabilties - ¡sone way to measure the
City's financial health, or position.
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

. Over time, increases or decreases in the City's net assets are an indicator of whether its
financial health is improving or deteriorating, respectively,

The government-wide financial statements of the City are reported in two categories:

. Governmental activities - All of the City's basic services are included here, such as general
government, police,fire, streets, public works, and community services, Property taxes, sales
taxes, transient occupancy taxes, special and other taxes, user charges and fees and state,
local and federal grants finance these activities.

. Business-Type activities - The City charges fees to customers to help cover the costs of
certain services. The City's water, wastewater, and transit enterprises are reported here.

Fund Financial Statements

The fund financial statements provide more detailed information about the City's most significant
funds - not the City as a whole. Funds are accounting devices that the City uses to keep track of
specific sources of funding and spending for partieülar purposes,

. The City's major governmental funds, the general fund, fire district operations fund
,Infrastructure and city capital projects funds, La Vigne and Road East debt service funds, and
the Begin Program fund are reported in separate columns and 

all other governmental funds are
aggregated in a single column.

. The City Council establishes other funds to control and manage money for particular purposes
(such as the City's capital project fund). Some 

funds are maintained to demonstrate that the

City is properly using certain specific fees for their intended purpose (such as the City's impact
fee funds).Other funds are maintained for similar purposes but in addition, demonstrate the
City's ability to repay its long-term debt obligations such as bonds.

The City has two kinds of funds:

. Governmental funds - The City's basic services are included in governmental funds, which
focus on (1) how cash and other financial assets that can readily be converted to cash flow in
and out and (2) the balances left at year-end that are available. for spending. Consequently, the
governmental funds statements provide a detailed short-term view that helps 

you determine
whether there are more or fewer financial resources that can be spent in the near future to
finance the City's programs. Because this information does not encompass the additional long-
term focus of the government-wide statements, we provide additional information at the bottom
of the governmental funds statement, or on the subsequent page, that explains the relationship
(or differences) between them.

. Proprietary funds - The City maintains two different types of proprietary funds. Enterprise funds
are used to report the same functions reported as business-type activities in the government-
wide financial statements; the City's water, wastewater, and transit operations. Internal service
funds are an accounting device used to accumulate and allocate costs internally among the
City of American Canyon's various functions. The City uses an internal service fund to account
for its fleet of vehicles and administrative support services. ßecause these services

predominately. benefit governmental rather than business-type functions, they have been
included within the governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements.
Proprietary funds provide the same type of information as the government-wide statements,
only in more detaiL. The proprietary fund statements provide separate information for the City's
water and wastewater operations, both of which are considered to be major funds of the City.
ïhe internal service funds are presented in a separate column alongside the totals for the City's
proprietary enterprise funds,
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY AS A WHOLE

Net Assets. The City's combined net assets increased about $8.8 million between fiscal years
2006 and 2007. (See Table A-1.)

Current and
other assets

CapItal assets

Total assets

Long-term debt
outstanding

Other liabilties

Total liabilties

Net assets
Invested in
capital assets

Restricted

Unrestricted

Total netassets

TableA-1

City of American Canyon's Net Assets

(in millions of do liars)

Total
Percentage

Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities Total Change

2006 2007 2006 2007 2005 2ûOï 2ûûô..2ûQ;

$ 79.5 $ 72.6 $ 20.8 $ 13.1 $100.3 $ 85.7 -14.6%
226.8 249.11 52.5 61.7 279.3 310.8 11.3%

$306.3 $321.7 $ 73.3 $ 74.8 $379.6 $396.5 4.45%

$ 29.6 $ 35.5 $ 16.9 $ 18.0 $ 46.5 $ 53.5 15.1%
3.7 5.6 2.8 2.0 6.5 7.6 16.9%

$ 33.3 $41.1 $ 19.7 $ 20.0 $ 53.0 $ 61.1 15.28%

216.8 227.6 36.0 43.6 252.8 271.2 7.27%
41. 42.7 13.7 6.6 55.0 49.3 -10.36%
14.9 10.3 3.9 4.6 18.8 14.9 -20.74%

$ 273.0 $ 280.6 $ 53.6 $ 54.8 $326.6 $335.4 2.69%

Net assets of the City's governmental and business-type activities .increased 2.69 percent to
$335.4 mílíon. About 81% of the net assets of the City is represented by the City's net
investment in its capital assets such as buildings, land, equipment and facjjtjes. The remaining
19% is essentjally represented by cash, investments and receivables. About 88% of the City's
total liabilities are represented by long-term obligations including lease revenue bonds,
assessment bonds,. capital leases, and loans from the State of California.

Changes in net assets. The City's 2007 total revenues of about $37.2 millon was$25.8 million
or40.95% less than the prior year (See Table A-2.); this decline was a result of less land owner
contributions in fiscal year 2007 related to development activities. Approximately 36% of the
Cityds revenues come from some type of tax including property, sales, or other taxes. The
remainder comes from fees charged for services, state, local and federal aid, and contributions.
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MAt~AGErfiENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY AS A WHOLE

The total cost of all programs and services in 2007 was about $28.4 million and includes a wide
range of services such as police and fire protection, streets, public works, general administration,
community services, water, wastewater and the support services operations.

The Sources of the City's major types of revenue and the areas where such resources are used
is shown below in summary graphic form:

Sources of RevenueE for Fiscal Year 2007 functionil Exptnses Rs,c:l Year ~7

Sefes and Other Taxes

other taxes., 6%
7% \ /

F\opert
taxes -

24%

27%

AU other

pwgram General
wate"nd 5% 15%

~wer

Oiarges for
serw:es

31%

f\ic end fro
2B%

Grants and
conlrib\:ions

36%

Pirl end f\bI wor1

RecreatKm 13%
B%

Governmental Activities

Revenues from all governmental type activities in fiscal year 2007 decreased by about $21.3
millon compared to 2006, This was largely due to capital contributions which went from $27.9
million in 2006 to $8.1 millon in 2007. This was somewhat offset by a 12% increase in property
tax revenues within the City,

As illustrated by the above graph, the City's primary sources of revenue were charges for service
and capital contributions, About 27% of all City revenues came from water and wastewater
service fees, and impact fees which were collected upon the issuance of building permits,

The majority of the City's operating expenses for fiscal year 2007 were incurred to provide police
protection and fire protection services, These public safety departments account for 28% of the
City's total 2007 operating expenses while the water and wastewater enterprises total 31 % of
expenses. The public works, planning, and street maintenance departments account for 18% of
expenses while the remaining 23% was spent on parks and recreation programs and general City
administration,

When all operations were concluded, the governmental activities function generated a $7.5
milion increase in net assets for 2007 compared to an increase of $30 million in the prior year.
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY AS A WHOLE

Table A-2

Changes in the City of American Canyon's Net Assets

(in milions of dollars)

Total
Governmental Business Type Percentage

Activities Activities Total Change

2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006-2007

Revenues

Program revenues

Charges for services $ 7.4 $ 4.0 $ 6.3 $ 6.8 $ 13.7 $ 10.8 -21.1%
Grants and
contributions 27.S B.1 9.0 4.0 36.S 12.1 -672%

General revenues

Property taxes 8.3 S,3 0.0 0,0 8.3 9.3 12.0%
Sales and other
taxes 2.4 2.6 0,0 0,0 2.4 2.6 8.33%
Other 1,7 2.4 0.0 0.0 1. 2.4 41.8%

Total revenues 47.7 26.4 15.3 10.8 63.0 37.2 -40.95%

Expenses
General government 2.0 2.1 0.0 0.0 2.0 2.1 5.00%
Police services 3.7 4.2 0.0 0.0 3.7 4,2 13.51%
Fire services 2.S 3.4 0.0 0.0 2,9 3.4 17.24%
Public works 3.1 4.4 0.0 0.0 3,1 4.4 41.94%
Planning 2.4 2.1 0.0 0.0 2.4 2.1 -12.50%
Recreation\parks 2.2 23 0.0 0.0 2.2 2.3 4.55%
Water 0.0 0.0 4.2 4,9 42 4.9 16.67%
Wastewater 0,0 0.0 3.8 3.5 3.8 3.5 -7.89%

Other 1. 1,5 0.2 0.0 1.5 1.5 0.00%
Total expenses 17.6 20.0 8.2 8.4 25.8 28.4 10.07%
Excess (deficiency)
before transfers 30.1 6.4 7,1 2.4 37.2 8.8 -76.34%
Transfers -0.2 1.1 0.2 -1.1 0.0 0,0 -100.0%
Increase(decrease)
in net assets 29.9 7.5 7.3 1.3 37.2 8.8 -76.34%
Net assets,
beginning 243.1 273.0 46.3 53.6 289.4 326.6

Net assets, ending $ 273.0 $ 280.5 $ 53.6 $ 54.9 $ 326.6 $ 335.4 2.69%
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY AS AWHOLE

Table A-3 presents the cost of each of the City's six largest programs - police, fire, public works,
parks and recreation, water and wastewater

. The cost of all programs this year was $ 28.4 million which, when compared to $25.8 million in
fiscal 2006, amounts to a.1 0.1 % increase for the year. For governmental activities, program
costs increased in 2007 by about $2.4 million or about a 14.2% overall program cost increase.

Governmental Activities

. Users and contributors funded $12.1 million of the city's governmental activity program
expenses leaving the City to fund the other $7.9 million. This shortall was a result of the

decrease in General Fund charges for services revenues of $743 thousand, a decrease in
Public Works revenues of $1.4 million, and a decrease in Planning revenues of $884 thousand
due to developer related activity. The City's governmental activities generated an additional
$14.3 million in tax revenues and general revenues. The expense of governmental services
was absorbed by:

- Those who directly benefited from or used the programs ($ 4.0 million), and

_ Other governments, organizations and developers that subsidized certain programs with
grants and contributions (about $ 8.1 millon).

Table A.3

Cost of City of American Canyon's Programs

(in milions of dollars)

Total Cost of Services

2006 2007

Poiice $ 3.7 $ 4.2

Fire 2.9 3.4

Public works 3.1 4.4

Parks & recreation 2.2 2.3

Waier 4.2 4.9

Wastewater 3.8 3.5

All other 5.9 5.7

Total $ 25.8 $ 28.4
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Business-Type Activities

The City's business-type activities, primarily water and wastewater, were responsible for about
$1.3 million of the total $8.8 milion increase in net assets in 2007. Total business-type revenues
decreased 29 percent in 2007 which for the most part was caused by a $5 million decrease in
contributions and impact fees compared to the prior year. Without the $ 4 milion in capital

contributions in fiscal 2007 (mostly impact fees), business type activities recorded about a $1.6
million loss before capital contributions. In fiscal 2006 this loss was $1.7 million.

The higher loss in fiscal year 2007 was caused by a $77 thousand increase in interrund charges
for services, a $217 thousand increase in depreciation expense, about a $37 thousand decrease
in personnel costs due to the resignation of the laboratory manager and backfiliing the position
with a lower cost temporary worker. There was also a net decrease of $350 thousand in
maintenance and operations costs primarily caused by lower wastewater legal fees to settle
construction contract disputes.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY'S FUNDS

As. the. City completed. the year, its governmental funds reported a combined fund balance of

$35.3 milion, about $12.4 million less than last fiscal year. The City borrowed $6.7 million to
purchase Cabernet Village, a two story commercial office building. The City plans to convert it to
the new city halL. The City paid a $3.0 million down payment and sized the debt issue to include
capitalized interest for two years. The debt proceeds were allocated to a debt service fund for
future dèbt service payments and to the capital project funds to pay for tenant improvements,
furnishings, and equipment. Other major capital expenses during the year included $3.6 for a joint
police and fire public safety building, and $7.7 million for the construction of American Canyon
Road East.

Other General Fund transfers included $675 thousand for the City's recreation program fund and
$81 thousand was set aside for future retiree health care costs. At year end, the City's general
rund had a fund balance of $7.96 million. Of this amount, $3.8 million was designated for future
projects and unanticipated emergencies. The Fire District Operations Fund ended the 2007 fiscal
year with about $2.2 million available for future use.

In addition, the City's other governmental funds ended the fiscal year with a combined fund
balance of $25.07 million. Of this amount, $17.7 million is in capital projects and impact fee funds
which legally can only be used for capital assets and infrastructure. Another $1.8 is restricted for
use as debt service funds. The water and wastewater enterprises ended the year with $11.3
million in cash and investments available for future use.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

Over the course of the year, the City Council revised the City budget many times. These budget
amendments were done throughout the year to avoid cost overruns, account for unanticipated
revenues, and fund new projects. Additionally, changes were made as a result of the mid year
budget review. At year end, including all adjustments, actual general fund expenditures were
$8.2 milion less than final budget amounts but only $4.7 million less after subtracting the general

. contingency budget of $3.5 million. General fund expenditure budget changes were significant;
and amounted to $7.4 million or about a 36 percent increase over the original budget. This was
due to the debt incurred to purchase the commercial office building on Broadway which is going
to be the new city halL. The debt related transfers which were not included in the original budget,
were about $7 milion. Without these transfers, General Fund had a 1.21 % decrease in
expenditures over the original budget.
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANAL YSrS

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assets

In order to comply withGASB Statement No. 34 provisions as a Phase 2 Implementation, the City
was required to capture the historical costs of its major assets put in service subsequent to fiscal
year 19.80 and prior to June 30, 2002. The City contracted with CBIZ Accounting, Tax and
Advisory Services, LLC to provide an infrastructure inventory and valuation of all of the city's
infrastructure assets without regard to the date put in service. Asa result of CBIZ's work,
infrastructure assets valuation, net of accumulated depreciation, increased $185.9 milion.

During fiscal year 2006-07, the City's developers dedicated over $2.08 million in water and
wastewater system improvements as a result of growth within the City. At the end of 2007, the
City's investment in capital assets totaled $310.8 million, net of accumulated depreciation, for
land, vehicles, equipment, water treatment plant and distribution system, wastewater treatment
plant and collection system and streets. (See Table A-4.) This represents a net increase,
including additions and deductions during the year, of about $31.5 milion, or 11.8 percent over
last year. Construction In Progress in governmental activities consists primarily of $7.7 millonfor
the American Canyon Road Widening Project and $6.8 millon for the new City Hall Facility, the
Cabernet Village commercial office building. Construction in Progress in the business type

activities consists mainly of $1.9 million Wetlands Edge wastewater Force Main Replacement.
Additional information can be found on page 29 of the notes to the financial statements.

Long - Term Debt

At the end of 2007, the City had $54 million in long-term debt obligations outstanding. Sixty-
seven percent relates solely to the City's governmental type activities while thirt-three percent
was applicabie to business type financing activities.
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MANAGEMENT'S D!SCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

As to the business-type activities, about $6 milion was, capital lease type arrangements mostly for
the water system and the City's water rights. Also, there was a $1.56 million state loan for water
system improvements, a $8,4 million state revolving loan for construction of a new wastewater
treatment plant facility, and a $2 million loan from the City of Vallejo to purchase water rights to
an additional 1.15 MGD of water. The City has no bonded debt outstanding for its business-type
activities.

As to governmental-type activities, the major long-term debt consists of $3.8 million of 2002 lease
revenue bonds issued to refund 1997 bonds to construct the City gym and aquatic center; $18.1
milion of Infrastructure Revenue Bonds issued to pay for the American Canyon Road East
Widening Project; $7.0 million of Reassessment bonds issued to refund limited improvement
obligation bonds which residential developer used to pay connection fees for the LaVigne
development; $6.7 million of Capital lease financing which the City used to purchase Cabernet
Village, a commercial offce building, for its new City Hall. The lease revenue bonds were paid
from general fund monies, the infrastructure reassessment revenue bonds were paid from special
assessmentslevied..üponland .parce!siand the CityHaH..capita!ieasev!i! be .paidfrom. debt
proceeds for the first two years. Additional information about the City's long-term obligations can
be found starting on page 31 of the notes to the financial statements.

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGETSAND RATES

For fiscal year 2008, general fund revenue projections have been unfavorably impacted by
slumping housing prices caused by the subprime mortgage crisis and slowing economy among
other factors.

For the past few years, the City has benefitted from general fund revenues increases which were
driven in large part by the housing industry. In 2008, property taxes and sales taxes, key general
fund revenues, are expected to post modest increases. There are no significant planned changes
in tax rates or in other forms of revenue subject to adjustment by the City. The City expects
general fund spending to equal revenues in ñscal 2008,

In 2007, the City contracted with a consulting firm to review its water and sewer user charges and
connection fees to determine whether the City was recovering all its costs. A Blue Ribbon Citizen
Advisory Committee (BRC) was formed to provide an objective review and recommendation to
the City CounciL. After months of work reviewing the ñnancial history for the past several years,
the BRC recommended rate and fee increases to the City CounciL. In December 2007, the City
Council approved rate and fee increases that would enable the water and wastewater enterprises
to pay their ongoing operating costs and provide the resources to begin accumulating reserves
for system replacement and expansion.

In 2008, the City expects the employer's share of retirement contributions to the PERS to
increase significantly as the PERS investment returns have declined in recent years and the
employer contribution rates are being raised to offset the decline.

CONTACTING THE CITY'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

This financial. report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, investors and
creditors with a general overview of the City's finances and to demonstrate the City's
accountability for the money it receives. If you have questions about this report or need 

additional
financial information, contact the Finance Director, City of American Canyon, 300 Crawford Way,
American Canyon, California 94503. Note that in the Winter of2008, City Hall will move to 4381
Broadway in American Canyon.
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CITY OF AMERICAN CANYON
Statement of Net Assets

June 30, 2007

Governmental Business Type

Activities Activities Total

ASSETS
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 15,877,971 $ 4,679,882 $ 20,557,853

Net receivables 3,540,580 1,221,306 4,761,886

Prepayments 378,196 653,930 1,032,126

Total current assets 19,796,747 6,555,118 26.351,865

Noncurrent assets:
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 22,015,723 6,612,632 28,628,355

Receivables-long-term 28,924,694 28,924,694

Bond issuance costs 1,859;448 1,859,448

Capital assets not being depreciated 188,885,703 4,465,803 193,351,506

Capital assets being depreciated,net 60,206,211 57,211,804 117,418,015

Total noncurrent assets 301,891,779 68,290,239 370,182,018

Total assets $ 321,688,526 $ 74,845,357 $ 396,533,883

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable $ 3,101,031 $ 824,775 $ 3,925,806

Accrued liabilities 1,525,171 470,970 1,996,141

Compensated absences 271,378 111,620 382,998

Unearned revenue 134,398 134,398

Deposits 151,919 151,919

Accrued interest payable 437,296 287,641 724,937

Bonds, loans and leases 839,147 1,340,094 2,179,241

Total current liabilities 6,174,023 3,321,417 9,495,440

Noncurrent liabilties:
Compensated absences 200,000 200,000

Claims and judgments 22,861 22,861

Bonds, loans and leases 34,698,404 16,686.363 51,384,767

Total noncurrent liabilities 34,921,265 16,686,363 51,607,628

Total liabilities 41,095,288 20,007,780 61,103,068

NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related
debt 227,564,725 43,651,150 271,215,875

Restricted for:
Debt service 25,557,188 25,557,188

Capital projects 6,394,613 6,612,632 13,007,245

Fire protection 1,023,500 1,023,500

Housing 5,944,000 5,944,000

Streets and other purposes 2,759,167 2,759,167

Development and planning 1,104,081 1,104,081

Unrestricted 10,245,964 4,573,795 14,819,759

Total net assets 280,593,238 54,837,577 335,430,815

Total liabilties and net assets $ 321,688,526 $ 74,845,357 $ 39ô,533,883

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements
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Functions/Programs

City government
Governmental activities:

General government
Pubfic safety:
Police protection
Fire protection

Public works
Planning and housing

Recreation
Parks
Interest on long-term debt

Total governmental activities

Business-Type Acrivities:
Water
Wastewater
Transit

Total business~type activities

Total City government

CrTY OF AMERICAN CANYON
Statement of Activities

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007

$ 2,137,443 $ 574,407

4,166,984 195,088
3,402,246 840,819
4,363,249 825,602
2,070,303 1,U30,340
1,509,326 344,223

820,265 211,047
1,494,237

19,964,053 4,021,526

4,907,860 3,901,103 1,691,375
3,508,065 2,901,494 2,249,655

19,778 5,351 9,009

8,435,703 6,807,948 9,009 3,941,030

$ 28,399,756 $10,829,474 $ 7,121,196 $ 4,894,329

Expenses

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements

Program Revenues

Charges for
Services

Operating
Grants and

Contributions

Capital Grants

and
Contributions

$

122,211
41,510

1,004,466
5,944,000

953,299

7,112,187 953,299

General revenues and transfers:
Taxes:
Propert taxes

Fire district propert taxes
Sales taxes

Other taxes

Other general revenues:
Motor vehicie in iieu fees not restricted to a

a specific program
Unrestricted investment earnings
Other general revenues

Transfers
Total general revenues and transfers

Change in net assets

Net assets, beginning
Net assets, ending

13



Net (Expenses) Revenue and
Changes in Net Assets

City Government

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total

6,416,082
2,940,497
1,794,124

784,213

6,416,082
2,940,497
1,794,124

784,213

1,191,706 1,191,706
885293 885,293
348,145 348,145

1,068,900 (1,068,900)
15,428,960 (1,068,900) 14,360.060

7,551,919 1,253,384 8,805,303

273,041,319 53,584,193 326,625,512

$ 280,593238 $ 54.837.577 $ 335,430,815
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CITY OF AMERICAN CANYON
Reconcilation of the Statement of Revenues,

Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances of
Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007

Net Change in Fund Balances - Total Govemmental Funds

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the
statement of activities are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures.
However, in the statement of activities, the cost of those
assets is .allocated over their estimated useful lives as
depreciation expense. This is the amount by which capital outlays

($23,989,527) exceed depreciation ($1,570,728) in the current period.

Repayments of long-term debt principai is an expenditure
in the governmental funds, but the repayment reduces liabilities in the
statement of net assets.

Proceeds from long-term debt are recorded as inflows in the fund statements'
but are not reported in the statement of activities because proceeds of debt
increase liabilities in the statement of net assets

Under the modified accrual basis of accounting used in governmental funds,
expenditures for debt issue costs recognized for transactions use
expendable available resources. However, in the statement of activities, which is
prepared on the accrual basis, bond issue cost are not reported as expenses but
are reported as assets in the statement of net assets

Governmental funds report bond issuance costs as expenditures.
However, in the statement of activities, theses costs are capitalized and amortized
over the life of the bond issue as an expenses

Governmental funds report interest expenditures when due, but these costs
are accrued as an expense in the statement of net assets

Governmental funds report compensated absences when payments are made or
are immediately due. However, in the statement of activities these costs are
recorded when incurred.

Internal service funds are closed by charging additional amounts or reducing
charges to participating governmental activities to completely cover
the internal service fund's costs for the year

Long-term receivables are deferred in the funds unti collected and
available for use. In the statement of activiities, no revenues are
recognized from the collection of receivables

Net differences

Change in Net Assets of Governmental Activities

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements
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$ (12,377,855)

22,418,799

773,406

(6,695,000)

52,606

(84,280)

(19,601)

(65,803)

316,457

3,233,190

19.929,774

$ 7.551,919



City of American Canyon
Statement of Net Assets

Proprietary Funds
June 30, 2007

Enterprise Funds

Govemmental
Nonmajor Activities- Internal

Water Wastewater Transit Fund Totals Service Fund

ASSETS
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 4,252,242 $ 424,666 $ 2,974 $ 4,679,882 $ 1,951,056

Receivables(net) 610,889 456,320 36 1,067,245 6,845

Interest receivable 61,490 92,571 154,061 21,026

Due from other funds 66,000 66,000

Prepayments 653,930 653,930

Total current assets 4,924,621 1,693,487 3.010 6,621,118 1,978,927

Noncurrent assets:
Other assets:

Restricted cash and cash equivalents 386,015 6,226,617 6,612,632

Total other noncurrent assets 386,015 6,226,617 6,612,632

Capital assets:

Land 134,676 1,508,317 1,642,993

Equipment 832,520 391,011 125,016 1,348,547 1,990,101

Distribution and collection systems 39,534,097 33,519,623 15,239 73,068,959

Construction in progress 439,221 2,383,589 2,822,810

Less accumulated depreciation (11,489,647) (5,613,513) (102,542) (17,205,702) (1.284.266)

Net capital assets 29,450.867 32,189.027 37,713 61,6ì7,607 705,835

Total noncurrent assets 29,836.882 38,415,644 37,713 68.290,239 705,835

Total assets $ 34,761,503 $ 40, 1 09,131 $ 40.723 $ 74.911.357 $ 2,684.762

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable $ 413,524 $ 410,945 $ 306 $ 824,775 $ 103,923

Compensated absences 62,620 49,000 111,620 92,429

Claims payable
22,861

Other current liabilities 39,567 431,074 329 470,970 46,189

Deposits 117,263 34,656 151,919

Deferred revenue 134,398 134,398

Internal balances-due to other funds 66,000 66,000

Interest 60,688 226,953 287,641

Capital leases, agreements and loans 808.880 531.214 1,340,094

Total current liabilities 1.502,542 1.884.240 635 3,387,417 265,402

Noncurrent liabilties:
Capital leases, agreements and loans 8.620,532 8,065,831 16,686,363

Total noncurrent liabilities 8,620.532 8,065,831 16.686,363

Total liabilties 10,123.074 9,950,071 635 20,073,780 265,402

NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 20,021,455 23,591,982 37,713 43,651,150 705,835

Restricted 386,015 6,226,617 6,612,632

Unrestricted 4,230,959 340,461 2.375 4,573,795 1,713,525

Total net assets $ 24,638,429 $ 30,159,060 $ 40,088 $ 54,837,5ï7 $ 2.419.360

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements
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CITY OF AMERICAN CANYON
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Assets

Proprietary Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 301 2007

Enterprise Funds

Nonmajor
Govemmental

Activities Internal.

Water Wastewater Transit Fund Totals Service Fund

OPERA TlNG REVENUES
Sales of water $ 3,449,525 $ $ $ 3,449,525 $
Service fees 2,397,773 2,870 2,400,643 2,639,100
Miscellaneous 141,604 37,609 2,481 181,694 29,218

Total operating revenues 3,591,129 2,435,382 5,351 6,031,862 2,668,318

OPERATING EXPENSES
Maintenance and operations 1,735,631 877,398 6,138 2,619,167 1,151,757
Employee services 1,031,839 921,829 628 1,954,296 1,137,006
lnterfund charges for services 637,100 474,000 1,111,100
Depreciation and amortization 967,649 996,421 13,012 i ,977.082 208,529

Total operating expenses 4,372,219 3.269,648 19,778 7,661,645 2,497,292

Operating income (loss) (781,090) (834,266) (14,427) (1,629,783) 171,026

NON-OPERATING
REVENUES (EXPENSES)

Operating subsidies 9,009 9,009
Gain on sale capital assets 65,575
Interest and investment revenue 309,974 466,112 776,086 79,856
Interest expense (535,641) (238,417) (774,058)

Net nonoperating revenues
(expenses) (225,667) 227,695 9,009 11.037 145,431

Income (loss) before contributions
and transfers (1,006,757) (606,571) (5,418) (1,618,746) 316,457

Contributions and transfers:
Capital contributions 1,691,375 2,249,655 3,941,030
Transfers out (687,000) (681,900) (1,368,900)
Transfers in 300,000 300,000

Net contributions and transfers 1,004,375 1,867,755 2,872,130

Change in net assets (2,382) 1,261,184 (5,418) 1,253,384 318,457

Total net assets, July 1 24,640,811 28,897,875 45,506 53,584,193 2,102,903

Total net assets, June 30 $ 24,638,429 $ 30,159,060 $ 40,088 $ 54,837,5i7 $ 2,419,360

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements
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CITY OF AMERICAN CANYON
Statement of Cash Flows

Proprietary Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007

Enterprise Funds

Nonmajor Governmental
Activities-

Transit Internal Service
Water Wastewater Fund Totals Fund

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers $ 3,296,582 $ 2,244,291 $ 2,870 $ 5,543,743 $
Payments to suppliers (1,620,871 ) (858,863) (6,896) (2,486,630) (1,231,881)
Payments to other funds for services (637,100) (474,000) (1,111,100)
Payments from other funds for services 2,639,100
Payments to employees for services (1,107,798) (1,067,549) (3,212) (2,178,559) (1,100,744)
Other operating receipts 141,604 37,609 2,445 181.658 40,506

Net cash provided by (used for)
operating activities 72,417 (118,512) (4,793) (50,888) 346,981

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Advances from other funds (6ôi454) (ô6¡454) (25iûûO)
Operating subsidies 75,574 75.574
Transfers to other funds (687,000) (681,900) (1,368,900)
Transfers from other funds 300.000 300,000

Net cash provided by noncapital (687,000) (381.900) 9,120 (1,059,780) (25,000)
financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from sale of capital assets 65,575
Capital contributions i74,625 1,059,655 1,834,280
Refund of capital connection fees (1,400,000) (1,400,000)
Proceeds from issuance long-term debt 2,346,860 2,346,860
Payments on long-term debt principal (645,403) (1,032,477) (1,677,880)
Interest paid on long-term debt (474,953) (476,596) (951,549)
Purchases of capital assets (4,175.357) (4,147.876) (8,323,233) (261,775)

Net cash provided by (used for) capital and
related financing activities (3,574,228) (4.597,294) (8,171,522) (196.200)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
I nterest receipts 321,208 466.263 787,471 66,978

Net cash provided by investing activities 321.208 466.263 787.471 66.978

Net increase (decrease) in cash and
cash equivalents (3,867,603) (4,631,443) 4,327 (8,494,719) 192,759

Balances-beginning of the year 8,505,860 11.282.726 (1,353) 19,787,233 1,758.297

Balances-end of the year $ 4.638.257 $ 6.651.283 $ 2.974 $ 11.292.514 $ 1,951.056

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements
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Reconcilation of operating income (loss) to

net cash provided by operating activities:
Operating income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to

net cash provided by operating activities:
Depredation expense

Change in assets and liabilties:
Decrease(increase) in accounts receivable
Increase(decrease) in other liabilties
Increase(decrease) in accounts payable

Net cash provided by (used for)
operating activities

CITY OF AMERICAN CANYON
Statement of Cash Flows

Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2007

Enterprise Funds

Governmental
Activities-

Nonmajor Internal
Water Wastewater Transit Fund Totals Service Fund

$ (781,090) $ (834,266) $ (14,427) $(1,629,783) $171,026

967,649 996,421 13,012 1,977,082 208,529
0

(159,969) (33,469) (36) (193,474) 11,288
(68,933) (265,733) (758) (335,424) 36,262
114,760 18,535 (2,584) 130,711 (80,124)

$ 72,417 $ (118,512) $ (4,793) $ (50,888) $ 346,981

Noncash capital financing activities:
During fiscal year 2007, the City accepted $916,750 in water system and $1,190,000 În wastewater system improvements
from developers.

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements
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CITY OF AMERICAN CANYON
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

June 30, 2007

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

A. Reporting Entity

The City of American Canyon is a municipal corporation governed by an 
elected five-member

City CounciL. The accompanying financial statements present the government and its component
units, entities for which the government is considered to be financially accountable.

The American Canyon Financing Authority and American Canyon Fire Protection District 
are

legally separate entities for which the City is financially accountable and they are governed by
the elected City CounciL. The Authority was formed to provide a method of financing public
improvements, and the Fire District became part of the City when it was incorporated in 1992.
The financial activities of the Authority and the Fire District are blended with those of the Gity and
are reported in the City's governmental funds, and as capital assets of the City and debt
obligations of the City. Component unit financial reports are not available because of the blending
of financial activities referred to in the preceding sentence.

B. Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net assets and the statement of
changes in net assets) report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the City. For the
most part, the effect of interrund activity has been removed from these statements. Governmental
activiries, which normally are supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported
separately from business-type acrivities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for
support.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given
function or segment are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly
identifiable with a specific function or segment. Program revenues include 1) charges to
customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges
provided by a given function or segment and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to
meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or segment. Taxes and
other items not. properly included. among program revenues are reported instead as general
revenues. Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds and proprietary
funds. Major individual governmental funds and major individual enterprise funds are reported as
separate columns in the fund financial statements.

C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and FinanciaLStatement Presentation

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resourcas
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund financial
statements. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a 

liabilty is
incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized as
revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar items are recognized as
revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as
soon as they areboth measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available when
they are collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to. pay liabilities of the
current. period. For this purpose, the government considers revenues to be available if they are
collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures generally are

recorded when a liabiIty is incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, debt service
expenditures, as well as expenditures related to compensated absences and claims and
judgments, are recorded only when payment is due.
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Note 1.

CITY Of AMt:KIí,AN L:ANYUN
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

June 30, 2007
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation
(Continued)

Property taxes, sales taxes, transient occupancy taxes, licenses, and interest associated with the
current fiscal period are all considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized
as revenues of the current fiscal period. Only the portion of special assessments receivable due
within the current fiscal period is considered to be susceptible to accrual as revenue of the current
period. All other revenue items are considered to be measurable and available only when cash is
received by the government.

The City reports the following major governmental funds:

The General Fund is the government's primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial
resources of the general government, except those required to be accounted for in another
fund. The Fire District Operations fund is used to account for fire services provided by the
component unit fire protection district. The inrrastructure Capital Projects fund is used to
account for bond proceeds restricted for street and road modernization projects. ihe City
Capital Projects fund used to account for major capital projects funded by other City sources.
The La Vigne and Road East Debt Service Funds are used to account for special
assessments collected for debt service, and the Begin Program Fund is used to account for
first-time homebuyer assistance program resources.

The City reports the following ,major proprietary funds as well as internal service funds:

The water rund accounts for the operations of the City's water treatment and distribution
system. The wastewater rund accounts for the operation of the City's wastewater treatment
plant and collection facilities. In addition, the City reports internal service funds used to
account for the City's general operating equipment and support services provided to other City
departments, on a cost reimbursement basis.

Private-sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to December 1, 1989,
generally are followed in the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements to the
extent that those standards do not conflict with or .contradict guidance of the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board. Governments also have the option of following subsequent private-
sector guidance for their business-type activities and enterprise funds, subject to this same
limitation. The government has elected not to follow subsequent private-sector guidance.

As a general rule the effect of interfundactivity has been eliminated from the government-wide
financial statements. Exceptions to this general rule are payments-in-Iieu of taxes and other
charges between. the City's water and wastewater function and other functions of the City.
Elimination of these charges would distort the direct costs and program revenues reported for the
various functions concerned.

Amounts reported as program revenues include 1 ) charges to customers or applicants for goods,
services, or privileges provided, 2) operating grants and contributions, and 3) capital grants and
contributions, including special assessments. Internally dedicated resources are reported as
general revenues rather than as program revenues. Likewise, general revenues include all taxes.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items.
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and
delivering goods in connection with the proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations. The
principal operating revenues of the City's enterprise and internal service funds are charges to
customers for sales and services. Operating expenses for the enterprise and internal service
funds include the costs of sales and services, administration costs and depreciation on capital
assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating
revenues and expenses.
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CITY OF AMERICAN CANYON
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

June 30, 2007

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

D. Assets, Liabilties, and Net Assets or Equity

1. Deposits and Investments

The City is authorized by its most recent investment policy to invest in the State of California
Local Agency investment Fund, the Napa County Treasurer's Investment Pool, U.S. Treasury
bonds, bills, and notes, obligations issued by US Government agencies, bankers acceptances,
repurchase agreements, and time deposits and savings and demand accounts. The City's cash
and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits, and short term
investments with original maturities of three months or less from the date of acquisition.

Investments for the City are reported at fair value. The State Treasurer's Investment Pool and
County investment Pool operate in accordance with appropriate state laws and regulations. The
reported value of the pools is the same as the fair value of the pool shares. The investment
~""r"~eiP'~,.f.ir",.-i,.rj~.. ~f. ,.I"t'leit" if. it' ""r¡""o,. ,.....l"..l',. r¡v,.,. ~,.,."" it",,,....,,,.l'_..~ ....+ ..,d,..;,...+ .._ ___L._.li;~ICÕ"IIICIII. 1~.""QiIJC'U C;li. \.v.;i. c,~ II. h;J C;11/''iU ICL~ aiiy III\V"U LOll11 IIIVCi;LI\It:llI.IIUL. \:UUJCIiL Li.lllc:Uf't:::L.
factors.

The City's policy is to report as restricted cash and investments amounts held by the City's
enterprise funds which amounts by law or other formal requirements can only be used for capital
improvements or betterments to the respective enterprise systems.

2. Receivables and Payables

Activity beween funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements outstanding at
the end of the fiscal year are referred to as either "due to/from other funds" (Le., the current
portion of interfund loans) or "advances to/from other funds" (i.e., the non-current portion of
interfund loans). All other outstanding balances between funds are reported as "due to/from other
funds." Any residual balances outstanding beween the governmental activities and business-type
activities are reported in the government-wide financial statements as "internal
balances."Advances between funds, as reported in the fund financial statements, are offset by a
fund balance reserve account in applicable government funds to indicate that they are not

available for appropriation and are not expendable available financial resources.

All trade and property tax receivables are not shown net of an allowance for uncollectibles. Long-
term notes receivable are reported as assets in the governmental funds, but are offset by

deferred revenue amounts until collection is realized by the City and the collections are available
for use in the funds.

Property taxes are levied as of March 1 on property values assessed as of the same date. State
statutes provide that the property tax rate be limited generally to one percent of market value, be
levied by only the County, and be shared by applicable jurisdictions. The County of Napa€ollects
the taxes and distributes them to taxing jurisdictions on the basis of assessed valuations subject
to voter-approved debt. Propert taxes are due on November 1 and March 1, and become
delinquent on December 10 and April 10. The City receives property taxes pursuant to an
arrangement with the County known as the "Teeter Plan". Under the plan, the County assumes
responsibility for the collection of deiinquent taxes and pays the full allocation to the City. The City
recognizes property tax revenues in the fiscal year in which they are due to the City.

3. Inventories and Prepaid Items

All inventories are valued at cost using the first-inlfrst-out (FIFO) method. Inventories of
governmental funds are recorded as expenditures when used or consumed.

Ce.rtain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are
recorded as prepaid items in both government-wide and fund financial statements.
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CITY OF AMERICAN CANYON
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

June 30, 2007

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

D. Assets, Liabilties, and Net Assets or Equity (Continued)

4. Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure assets (e.g., roads,
bridges, sidewalks, and similar items), are reported in the applicable governmental-type or
business-type activities columns ¡nthe government-wide financial statements. Capital assets are
defined by the government as assets with an initial, individual cost of more than $ 1,000($50,000
for infrastructure type assets) and an estimated useful life in excess of one year. Such assets are
recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed. Donated
capital assets are recorded at estimated fair market value at the date of donation. Under the
GASB 34. Implementation Rules, the City is a Phase 2 entity and was not required to record

infrastructure assets existing or acquired prior to July 1, 2002 at the date these new. financial
reporting standards were implemented. The City is required to record such infrastructure assets
prior to the fisca!year ending June 3D, 2007, and the City has completed an 

inventory of its
infrastructure type assets; and has reported them in these financial statements.. The costs of
normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of asset or materially extend assets
iives are not capitalized.

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as 
projects are constructed.

Interest incurred during the construction phase of capital assets of the business-type activities is
included as part of the capitalized value of the assets constructed.

Property, plant, and equipment of the City is depreciated using the straight line method over the
following estimated useful lives:

Assets
Buildings and improvements
Public domain infrastructure
System infrastructure-Utility
Vehicles and equipment

Years
20-30
50
60
4 - 15

5. Compensated Absences

It is the government's policy to permit employees to accumulate earned but unused vacation. All
vacation pay is accrued when. incurred in the government-wide and proprietary fund financial
statements. A liabilty for these amounts is reported in the governmental funds only if they have
matured, for example, as a result of employee resignations and retirements.

6. Long-term Obligations

In the government-wide financial statements, and 
the proprietary fund types in the fund ñnancial

statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the
applicable governmental activities, business-type activities or proprietary fund type statement of
net assets.

7. Fund Equity

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report reservations of fund balance for
amounts that are not available for appropriation or are legally restricted by outside parties for use
for a specific purpose. Designations of fund balance represent tentative management plans that
are subject to change.
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L.l I T Ur- AIVIt:KIL.AN L.AN TUN
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

June 30, 2007

8. Comparative Data

Comparative total data for the prior year have been presented in order to provide an
understanding of the changes in net assets. Also, certain amounts presented in the prior year
data have been reclassified to be consistent with the current years' presentation.

2. Reconcilation of Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements

A. Explanation of Certain Differences Between the Governmental Fund Balance Sheet
and the Government-wide Statement of Net Assets

The governmental fund balance sheet includes a reconciliation between fund balance - total

governmental funds and net assets -governmental activities as reported in the government-wide
statements of net assets. One element of that reconciliation explains that "capital assets are not
financial resources and are not reported in the funds." The details of this $ 248,386,079
difference (exclusive on internal service fund net capital assets) is as follows:Capital assets $ 263,610,212

Less: Accümülated depi6ciatiûn (15.224.133)

Net adjustment to increase fund balance - total governmental
funds to arrive at net assets - governmental activities $ 248.386.079

Another element of the reconciliation explains that "long-term liabilities" are not due and payable
in the current period and are therefore not reported in the funds. The details of this $36,353,796
difference are as follows:

Long-Term Debt Obligations and Related interest
Revenue bonds
Special assessment bonds
Capital lease obligation City Hall Facility
Capital lease obligation Fire equipment
Accrued interest on bonds
Compensated absences

$ 3,380,000
25,130,000
6,695,000

332,551
437,296
378.949

Net adjustment to decrease fund balance total governmental
Funds to arrive at net assets - governmental activities $ ( 36.353 796)

B. Explanation of Certain Differences Between the Governmental Fund Statement of
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances and the Government-wide
Statement of Activities

The governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances
includes reconciliation between net changes in fund balances - total governmental runds and
changes in net assets or governmental activities as reported in the government-wide statement
of activities. One element of that reconcilation explains that "Governmental funds report capital
outlays as expenditures. However, in the statement of activities the cost of these assets is
allocated over their estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation expense." The details of

this $ 19, 92Q,77 4 difference and other significant components of the difference are as follows:

Capital outlay

Depreciation expense
Proceeds of long-term debt
Long-term receivables-deferred revenues
Other items

Net adjustment to increase net changes in fund balances-
total governmental funds to arrive at changes in net assets
of governmental activities

$ 23,989,627
(1,570,728)
(6,695,000)

3,233,190
972.785

$ 19929,774

26



CITY OF AMERICAN CANYON
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

June 30, 2007
3. Stewardship, Compliance, and Accountabilty

A. Budgetary information

Annual budgets are adopted on a basis of consistent with generally accepted accounting
principles for all governmental funds and proprietary funds. Appropriations lapse at fiscal year
end. The appropriated budget is prepared by fund, function and department. The City Manager
may make transfers of appropriations within a department. Transfers between departments and
other changes require City Council approval. The legal level of control is the department and
fund leveL. The Council made supplemental appropriations during the fiscal year. Encumbrance
accounting is not employed in governmental funds. The expenditures budgets were exceeded
by $33,667, $892, $5,848, $1,OSO,000, $79,157, $37,074, $1,178,562 and $830,599 in the Fire
Equipment, SLESF, abandoned vehicle, Begin Program; LaVigne, Lease, and Road East Debt
service funds, and Fire. Mitigation funds respectively. These over expenditures were funded by
available resources.

4. Detailed Notes on All Funds

A. Deposits and investments

Deposits and investments at June 30, 2007 consisted of the following:

Pooled demand despots
Pooled investments

Investments with trustees

$ 984,510
33,842,923
14.358.775

Total deposits and investments $ 49,186.208
Custodial Credit Risk - Deposits. Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank
failure, the City's deposits may not be returned to it. The City's policy for deposits is that they will
be made only in institutions in California, they shall be insured or collateralized with United
States backed securities, and time certificates of deposit shall have a maturity of less than three
years. At June 30, 2007, of the City's bank balances of $3,746,828,$3,446,828 was exposed to
credit riskas that amount was uninsured but secured by collateral held by the pledging bank's
agent but not in the name of the City.

Investments - At June 30, 2007, the City had the following investments.

Type Investment
State of California Investment Pool
Napa County Investment Pool
Mutual Funds - First American Treasury

Average Maturity
176 Days
562 Days
90 Days

Fair Value 

$ 30,191,274
3,651,649

14,358,775

Totals $ 48,201,698

Interest Rate Risk - As a means of limiting its exposure to fair value losses arising from rising
interest rates, the City's investment policy limits the City's investment portfolio to maturities

prescribed in Sections 53600 through 53609 of the California Government Code.

Credit Risk - State law limits investments in various securities to certain level of risk ratings issued
by nationally recognized statistical rating organizations. It is the City's policy to comply with State law
as regards securities ratings. The City's investment in mutual funds was rated Aaa , and the State of
California lnvestment Pool and County of Napa Treasurer's Pool are unrated.

Custodial Credit Risk - For an investment, custodial credit rÎsk is the risk that, in the event of the
failure of a counterparty, the City wil not be able to recover the value of its investments or collateral
securities that are in the possession of an outside party. Investments in mutual funds and external
investment pools are not subject to custodial credit risk because the City's investment is not
evidenced by specific securities. The City's investment policy specifies that securities are to be held
by a third party, other than the counterpart, in the City's name, whenever possible.
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CITY OF AMERICAN CANYON
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

June 30, 2007

4. Detailed Notes on All Funds (Continued)

B. Receivables

Receivables as of year-end for the government's individual major and nonmajor funds in the
aggregate, net of the applicable allowances for uncollectible accounts, are as follows:

General
Fund and Internal Nonmajor Total Water Nonmajor

Fire District Service Funds Governmental Wastewater Proprietary

Accounts $ 208,960 $ 6,845 $ 33,361 $ 249,166 $ 1,067,209 $ 36

Taxes 476,018 476,018

Interest 115,905 21,026 117,929 254,860 154,061

Governments 2,454,856 2,454,856
Notes 277735 6,933,089 7,210,825
Assessments 21,819,550 21,819,550

Totals $ 1078,618 $ 27,871 $ 31,358,785 $ 32,465,275 $ 1,221,270 $ 36

Notes receivable consists primarily of 30 year notes secured by second and third deeds of trust on
homes purchased by first-time homebuyers. Periodic payments of principal or interest are not
required. Principal and accrued unpaid interest is payable upon sale of the residence or upon other
specified conditions. The notes may be completely forgiven between years 26 through 30.

C. Interfund Transfers, receivables and payables

1. The composition of interfund transfers of June 3D, 2007, is as follows:
Water

General Non--Major Fire District Waste\.vaterTransfers In: Fund Funds Operations Fund

300,000

City Capital Total
Projects Transfers
Fund Out

$ 7,143,019 $ 8,663,656
445,876

800,000 1,292,200

600,000 687,000
600.000 681.900

$ 9,143,019 $ 11,770,632

Transfers Out
General fund

Fire District Ops
Internal service
Nonmajor funds
Nonmajor transit
Water fund
Wastewater fund

31,900

$1,520.637
445,876

160,300

$ $$

60.000
60,000

27000
21.900

Totals $151.900 $2,175,713 $ $ 300.000

The primary transfers out of the general fund were $675,600 to subsidize recreation activities,
$7,143,019 to fund capital projects (the City hall facility), and $729,436 for lease revenue bonds and
capital lease debt service. The primary non major fund transfers out were $800,000 from the Civic
Facility Impact Fee Fund to the City Capital Projects fund for the City Hall facility project.

2. The composition of interfund balances was:
Receivable Fund Pavable Fund

Storm drain
PG&E grant
Other non-major funds

Fire mitigation
Total nonmajor governmental
Nonmajor transit
Purpose-temporary cash flow needs
Purpose-temporary cash flow needs
Purpose -temporary cash flow needs

Internal service fund
General fund

Fire district operations fund

,A,sset Liability
$ $ 1,322,507

76.657
96,961

1,466,065
2,962,190

1,588,363 86,668
1,532,733 72.238

$ 3,121,096 $ 3,121,096Totals

The internal balances are all cash flow short term advances except for the advance made by the fire
district operations fund to the fire district fire mitigation fund for funding of the new safety facility.
That advance is to be repaid from future fire mitigation impact fees revenue,
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D. Capital Assets

4. Detailed Notes on All Funds (Continued)

Capital asset activity relating to governmental activities for the year ended June 30, 2007 was as
follows:

Governmental activities:
Capital assets, not being depreciated

Land

¡ nfrastructure - street right of ways

Construction in progress

Beginning
Balance

$ 7,039,675

162,263,808
5,685,789

Total capital assets, not being depreciated 174,989,272

Capital assets, being depreciated:

Buildings

Machinery and equipment

Equipment- internal service fund

Infrastructure-streets and storm drains

Total capital assets being depreciated

Less accumulated depreciation for:

Buildings

Machinery and equipment

Equipment-internal service

Infrastructure - streets and storm drains

Total accumulated depreciation

Total capital assets, being depreciated, net

4,920,350

3,386,362

1,728,326

56,585,070

66,620,108

(1,562,218)

(1,888,247)

(1,075,737)

(10,202,940)

(14,729,142)

51,890,966

Governmental activities capital assets, net $226,880,238

Increases
Ending
BalanceDecreases

$ - $ (260,370) $ 6,779,305
162,263,808

16,393,617 (2,236,816) 19,842,590

16,393,617 (2,497,186) 188,885,703

9,442,574

390,153

261,775

14,362,924

3,776,515

1,990,101

56,585,070

10,094,502 76,714,610

(192,963)

(281,615)

(208,529)

(1,096,150)

(1,755,181)

(2,169,862)

(1,284,266)

- (11,299,090)

(1,779,257) - (16,508,399)

8,315245 60,206.211

$24,708,862 $(2,497,186) $249,091,914

Construction in progress consists primarily of $9,705,975 for the American Canyon Road widening
project, $6,804,800 for the new city hall facility, and $1,527,100 for the wetlands restoration project
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4. Detailed Notes on All Funds (Continued)

D. Capital Assets

Capital asset activity relating to business-type activities for the year ended June 30, 2007 was as
follows:

Beginning
Balance Increases Decreases Ending Balance

Business-type activities:
Capital assets, not being depreciated

Land $ 1,642,993 $ $ - $ 1,642,993

Construction in progress 1,574,903 2,321,333 (1,073,426) 2,822,810

Total capital assets, not being depreciated 3,217,896 2,321,333 (1,073,426) 4,465,803

Capital assets, being depreciated:

Buildings 6,827,336 6,827,336
Water treatment and distribution 32,028,375 5,570,060 37,598,435

Equipment 1,283,974 64,573 1,348,547

Wastewater treatment and collection 24,373,336 4.269,862 28,643,188

Total capital assets being depreciated 64,513,021 9,904,485 74,417,506

Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings (1,375,910) (197,454) (1,573,364)
Water treatment and distribution (9,354,860) (813,153) (10,168,013)
Equipment (811,432) (140,773) (952,205)
Wastewater treatment and collection (3,686,418) (825,702) (4,512,120)

Total accumulated depreciation (15,228,620) (1,977,082) (17,205,702)

Total capital assets, being depreciated, net 49,284,401 7,927,403 57,211,804

Business-type activities capital assets, net $ 52,502,297 $ 10,248,736 $ (1,073,426) $ 61,677,607

Construction in progress at year end consists primarily of water and wastewater line replacement
projects.
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4. Detailed Notes on All Funds (Continued)

D. Capital Assets (Continued)

Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the City as follows:

Governmentál activities:

General government

Public safety-fire

Public safety-police

Parks and recreation

I nfrastructu re-Streets

Capital assets held by the City's internal service fund are charged
to the various functions based on their usage of the assets

iotal depreciation expense-governmental activities

Business-type activites:
Water

Wastewater

Transit

Total depreciation expense-governmental activites

E. Capital Leases - Business Type Activities

$ 68,451
219,967

74,161
111,999

1,096,150

208,529

$ 1,779,257

$ 967,649
996,421

13,012

$ 1.977,082

The City has entered into two lease agreements with original amounts of $2,558,434 and
$7,308,527, respectively, as lessee for financing the acquisition of water and wastewater facilties,
distribution systems, and water capacity. The lease agreements qualify as capital leases for
accounting purposes and, thererore, the original costs capitalized were recorded at $10,153,629 as
or the inception dates. The assets have been capitalized in the respective funds and the related
accumulated depreciation is recorded also in such funds. The future minimum lease obligations and
the net present value of these minimum lease payments as of June 30, 2005 were as follows:

Fiscal Year
Ending
June 30

2008
2009
2010
2011
2012
2013-2017
2018-2022
2023-2027
2028-2032
2033-2035

Business-Type
Activities Water

and
Wastewater
Enterprises

$ 156,766
138,068

Total minimum lease payments 294,834

Less amounts representing interest
Net present value of

minimum lease payments

(4,981)

Sì 289,853
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Business-Type
Activities

Water North
Bay AClueduct
$ 438,061

437,985
437,988
433,629
418,589

2,150,941
2,008,786
1,884,355
1,695,341

940,498

10,846,173

(5,100,973)

$ 5,745,200
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F. Long-Term Debt

Lease Revenue Bonds

The City's Financing Authority authorized the issuance of $4,230,000 of its 2002 Lease Revenue
Bonds to provide funds for refunding of the City's 1997 Lease Revenue Bonds. The Authority and
the City entered into a site lease and lease-back arrangement wherein the City, in substance,
acquired ownership of the facilities and is responsible for making payments in amounts suffcient to
pay debt service on the revenue bonds. The lease receivable and payable between the City and the
City's Financing Authority have been eliminated from the accompanying financial statements. The
bonds bear interest at rates from 1..30 to 4.45 percent, and interest is payable each June 1 and
December 1. Principal is due each June 1, through 2022, The City's general fund provides the
majority of funds for repayment of this obligation, Annual debt service requirements to maturity for
the 1992 Series Revenue Bonds are as follows:

Fiscal Year Principal Interest Total

2008 $ 175,000 $ 139,762 $ 314,762
2009 175,000 134,950 309,950
2010 180,000 129,524 309,524
2011 190,000 123,495 313,495
2012 195,000 116,750 311,750
2013-2017 1,100,000 463,728 1,563,728
2018-2022 1,365,000 199,225 1,564,225

Totals $ 3,380,000 $1,307,434 $ 4,687,434

Reassessment Revenue Bonds with Governmental Commitment

In fiscal year 2005, the City's Financing Authority issued $7,255,000 in its Reassessment Revenue
Bonds, Series 2004A, with an average coupon interest rate of 4.66 percent to advance refund
$6,675,000 of outstanding 2001 Limited Obligation Improvement Bonds. The bonds are secured by
special assessments levied against properties within the District The City is not obligated for
repayment of the bonds or for payment of interest on the bonds, although the City may, in its sale
discretion advance funds to cure deficiencies, should any arise. Principal on the bonds is due each
September 2 through 2031, interest is payable each September 2 and March 2, and the bonds bear
interest'~trates from 2,0 to 5.0 percent .Future debt service on the bonds is:

Fiscal Year Principal Interest Total

2008 $ 170,000 $ 306,725 $ 476,725
2009 175,000 302,475 477,475
2010 175,000 298,100 473,100
2011 185,000 293,068 478,068
2012 190,000 284,082 474,082
2013-2017 1,060,000 1,310,655 2,370,655
2018-2022 1,305,000 1,069,319 2,374,319
2023-2027 1,635,000 733,002 2,368,002
2028-2032 2,105,000 273,625 2,378,625

Totals $ 7,000,000 $ 4,871,051 $11,871,051

32



CITY OF AMERICAN CANYON
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

June 30, 2007

4. Detailed Notes on All Funds(Continued)

F. Long-Term Debt(Continued)

Infrastructure Revenue Bonds with Governmental Commitment

In fiscal year 2006, the City's Financing Authority issued $18,405,000 in its Infrastructure Revenue
Bonds, Series 2005. The bonds were issued for the. purpose of providing financing to make major
street and road realignments and improvements. Under the arrangement, the component unit
Financing Authority sold its bonds and then used the proceeds to purchase Limited Obligation Bonds
issued by the City. The limited obligation bonds are the security for repayment of the Infrastructure
Revenue Bonds. The transactions between the blended component unit Financing Authority and the
City have been eliminated from the financial statements.

The bonds are secured by special assessments levied against properties within the District. The City
is not obligated for repayment of the bonds or for payment of interest on the bonds, although the City
may, in its sale discretion advance funds to cure deficiencies, should any arise. Principal on the
bonds is due each September 2 through 2036, interest is payable each September 2 and March 2,
and the bonds bear interest at rates from 2.95 to 5.1 percent.

Future debt service on the bonds is:

Fiscal Year Principal InIerest Total

2008 $ 320,000 $ 870,815 $ 1,190,815
2009 330,000 860,895 1,190,895
2010 340,000 849,675 1,189,675
2011 355,000 837,350 1,192,350
2012 365,000 823,594 1,188,594
2013~2017 2,075,000 3,831,729 5,906,729
2018~2022 2,595,000 3,276,188 5,871,188
2023-2027 3,315,000 2,565,099 5,880,099
2028-2032 4,220,000 1,627,263 5,847,263
2033-2036 4,215,000 443,573 4,658,573

Totals $ 18,130,000 $ 15,986,181 $ 34, 11 6, 1 81
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4. Detailed Notes on All Funds (Continued)

F. Long-Term Debt(Continued)

Loans From Other Governments

State of Caíifomia Davis-Grunsky Loan:

The City obtained a loan in an original amount of $2,050,000 from the State of California Department
of Water Resources under the Davis Grunsky Act for the purpose of financing water system
improvements. Payments are due each July 1 and January 1 through January 1, 2028. The loan
bears interest at 2.5 percent, and the loan is secured by a pledge to levy taxes or assessments in
amounts sufficient to payment debt service. The City makes repayments from its water enterprise
fund from available resources. Future debt service on the loan is:

Fiscal Year Principal Interest Total

2008 $ 48,620 $ 33,042 $ 81,662
2009 49,836 31,826 81,662
2010 51,082 30,580 81,662
2011 52,359 29,303 81,662
2012 53,668 27,994 81,662
2013-2017 289,147 119,160 408,307
2018-2022 327,143 81,164 408,307
2023-2027 370,132 38,175 408,307
2028 321,464 1.992 323,456

Totals $ 1,563,451 $ 393.236 $ 1,956,687

State of Caíirornia Revolving Fund Loan

The City obtained a $10,008,812 loan from the State of California Department of Water Resources
under the State Revolving Loan Program for the purpose of. obtaining financing to construction the
City's wastewater treatment plant. The loan bears interest at 2.7 percent and is secured by a pledge
of the City to maintain dedicated sources of revenue sufficient in amounts to provide for repayment
of the loan. Principal and interest on the loan is payable in annual installments due each January 15
through 2023. Future debt service is:

Fiscal Year Principal Interest Total

2008 $ 426,977 $ 226,954 $ 653,931
2009 438,505 215,426 653,931
2010 450,345 203,586 653,931
2011 462,504 191,427 653,931
2012 474,992 178,939 653,931
2013-2017 2,574,397 695,258 3,269,655
2018-2022 2,941,222 328,433 3,269,655
2023 636,741 17,190 653,931

Totals $ 8,405,683 $ 2,057,213 $10,462,896
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4. Detailed Notes on All Funds (Continued)

F. Long-Term Debt (Continued)

Note Payable - City of Vallejo

During the 2007 fiscal year, the City exercised an option to purchase additional water rights 
capacity

from the City of Vallejo. The option price was $2,346,860 for an additional 
1.15 MGD of water. The

City has agreed to pay for this additional water capacity over four fiscal years. The arrangement
provides for semi-annual payments of $324,588 with interest at 6 percent per annum as 

follows:

Fiscal Year Principal Interest Total

2008 $ 535,755 $ 113,421 $ 649,176
2009 568,383 80,793 649,176
2010 602,998 46,178 649,176
2010 315,134 9A54 324,588

Totals $ 2,022,270 $ 249,846 $ 2.272,116

Changes in Long-term liabilties

Long-term debt activity for the 2007 fiscal year was as follows:

Beginning Ending Due Within

Balance Additions Reductions Balance One Year

Governmental
Activities:
2002 Lease Revenue
Bonds $ 3,545,000 $ $ 165,000 $ 3,380,000 $175,000

Infrastructure reve n ue

Bonds 18,405,000 275,000 18,130,000 320,000

Reassessment Revenue
Bonds 7,165,000 165,000 7,000,000 170,000

Capita! Lease - Fire
Engines 500,957 168,406 332,551 174,147

Capital Lease - City Hall 6,695,000 6,695,000

Compensated Absences 378,481 92,897 471,378 271,378

Claims 22,861 22,861

Total $30,017,299 $ 6,787,897 $ 773,406 $ 36,031,790 $1,110.525

Business-Type
Activities:
Capital Lease-NBA $ 5,909,403 $ $ 164,203 $ 5,745,200 $125,439

Capital Lease 577,265 287,412 289,853 143,343

Davis Grunsky State
Loan 1,ô22,398 58,947 1,563,451 48,620

Note Payable 2,346,8ÔO 324,590 2,022,270 263,919

State Revolving Fund
8,821,434Loan 415,751 8,405,683 426,977

Compensated Absences 114,080 111.620 114,080 111,620 111,620

Total $17,044,581 $ 2,458,480 $1,364,983 $18,138,079 $1,119,918
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4. Detailed Notes on All Funds (Continued)

G. Capital Leases - Governmental Type-Activities

In fiscal year 2005, the City's Fire District entered into a capital lease for the purpose of financing the
acquisition of new fire engines. The lease is a capital lease and the equipment has been capitalized
at $850,000 in the capital assets of the City's governmental activities. The lease bears interest at a
rate of 3.175 percent and is payable in annual installments through 2009. In fiscal 2007, the City and
its Financing Authority entered into a lease purchase arrangement for $6,695,000 to provide

financing for the acquisition, construction and improvement of facilities to be used as a City Hall.
Future minimum lease obligations and the net present value of these minimum lease payments at
June 30, 2007 are:

Fiscal Year City Hall Facility Fire Equipment

2008
2009

$ 287,066
-:n-:Qi:-:..v_i""....

$ 184,399
184,399

2010
2011
2012
2013-2017
2018-2022
2023-2027
2028-2032

473,953
476,235
473,063

2.380,250
2,373,300
2,376,200
2,371,923

11,515,943
(4.820,943)

Total minimum lease payments
Less amounts representing interest
Net present value of

minimum lease payments

368,798
(46,247)

$ 6,695,000 $ 322,551

5. Other Information

A. Risk Management

The City is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of
assets; errors and omissions; and natural disasters for which the City carries insurance. The City
participates as a member of the ABAG Plan Corporation (The Plan).

Members of the Plan pool or transfer the risk of losses to the Plan. The Plan is self-insured for the
first $ 5 million in general liability losses and carries commercial excess insurance for an additional
$5 million. The uninsured risk of loss retained by the City for general liability claims is $25,000 per
incident. The Plan provides property insurance to members with a coverage 

of one billion per
occurrence for all members; and the Plan is self-insured for the first $100,000 per incident with the
excess provided by purchased insurance. The City is also covered by the Plan's Employee
Dishonesty coverage up to $ one million. Workers compensation insurance is provided by the State
Compensation Insurance Fund with coverage up to $ one million per claim; and the City has no
deductible for such claims. Insurance transactions are accounted for in the City's support service
internal service fund.

The component unit Fire Protection District of the City obtains general liabilty insurance through its
membership in the Fire Agencies Insurance Risk Authority. The District transfers the risk of loss to
the Authority and is covered by the Authority up to $6 million per occurrence with an aggregate limit
of $õ million. The Authority aiso provides property coverage with a limit of $5 million. The Fire
Association Self insurance System, a risk sharing pool, provides workers compensation insurance
coverage for the Fire District. The System is self-insured for the first $500,000 of each claim and
purchases commercial insurance excess coverage up to $ 5 million per claim. The District has no
deductible for such claims.
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5. Other Information (Continued)

A. Risk Management (Continued)

Liabilities of the City are reported in the statement of net assets for the governmental activities when
it is probable that a loss has. occurred and the amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated.
LiabiHties include an amount for claims that have been incurred but not reported (IBNRs). The result
of the process to estimate the claims liability is not an exact amount as it depends on many complex
factors, such as inflation, changes in legal doctrines, and damage awards. Accordingly, claims are
reevaluated periodically to consider the effects of inflation, recent claim settlement trends (including
frequency and amount of pay-outs), and other economic and social factors.

The estimate of the claims liability also includes amounts for incremental claim adjustment
expenses related to specific claims and other claim adjustment expenses regardless of whether
allocated to specific claims. Estimated recoveries, for example from salvage or subrogation, are
another. component or the ciaimsHabilìty estimate. Settlements have net exceeded coverage. .fcr
each of the past three fiscal years.

Changes in the balances of claims liabiliies during the past two years are as follows:

Unpaid claims, beginning of fiscal year

Incurred claims (including IBNRs)
Claim payments

Unpaid claims, end of fiscal year

Year Ended
6/30/2006

$ 22,861

175,000
(175,000)

$ 22,861

Year
Ended

6/30/2007
$ 22,861

$ 22,861

B. Contingencies and Commitments

Litigation. The City is involved in liigation incurred in the normal course of conducting City business.
Although the outcome of these lawsuits is not presently determinable, in the opinion of the City's
counsel the resolution of these matters will not have a material adverse effect on the financial
condition of the City.

Grants and allocations. Amounts received or receivable from grant agencies are subjecUo audit and
adjustmentby grantor agencies, principally the federal and state government. Any disallowed claims,
including amounts already collected, may constitute a liability of the applicable funds. The amount, if
any, of expenditures that may be disallowed by the grantor cannot be determined at this time,
although the City expects such amounts, if any, to be immateriaL.
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C. Public Employees Retirement System

Plan Descriprion. The City of American Canyon contributes to the California Public Employees
Retirement System (PERS), a cost sharing multiple-employer, public employee, defined benefit
pension plan. PERS provides retirement and disability benefis, annual cost-of-Iiving
adjustments, and death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries. PERS acts as a common
investment and administrative agent for participating public entities within the State of California.
Benefit provisions and all other requirements are established by the State statute and City
ordinance. The PERS issues publicly available financial reports that includes the financial
statements and required supplementaiy information for the PERS.Copies of PERS annual
financial report may be obtained from their executive office, 400 "P" Street, Sacramento,
California 95814.

Funding Policy and Annual Pension Cost. The contribution requirements of plan members and
the City are established by and may be amended by PERS. Regular plan members are required
to contribute 7 percent of their annual covered salaiy and safety members are required to
contribute 9.0 percent. The City is required to contribute at actuarially determined rates. The
current rate for regular employees is 14.922 percent of covered payro!l and is 28.398 percent of
covered payroll for safety personneL. The City's annual pension cost for the most recent year for
each plan is as follows:

Plan
Regular employees

Three-year Trend of Information

Annual Pension Percentage of Net Pension
Year Ending Cost APC Contributed Obligation

6/30105 $ 393,789 100% $
6/30/06 $ 530,949 100% $
6/30/07 $ 665,542 100% $

6/30/05 $ 282,131 100% $
6/30/06 $ 286,593 100% $
6/30/07 $ 405,299 100% $

Safety employees

D. Restricted Net Assets and Designated Fund Balances

The $ 43,147,950 restricted amount in the governmental activities and the $ 6,612,632 in the
business-type activities statement net assets represent amounts to be used only for specific
purposes which restrictions are imposed by laws, formal agreements or other governments.

Reserved fund balances consisted of the following:

Purpose
General

Fund Other Funds

Notes receivables
Internal balances
Development and planning
Prepa)fments
Debt service

$ 172,055
1,588,363
1,104,081

48,196

$

3,955.073

$ 2,912,695 $ 3,955,073
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D. Restricted Net Assets and Designated Fund Balances Continued)

Portions of unreserved fund balances in the fund financial statements may be designated to indicate
tentative plans for financial resource utiization in a future period, such as for general contingencies
or capital projects. Such plans are subject to change, have not been legally authorized, and may not
result in expenditures. Unreserved designated fund balances were:

Purpose General
Fund

$ 7,500

750,000
750,000
300,000

400,000

Little League
Cash flow needs
Economic development
Catastrophy
Technology
Capital projects
Pavement repairs
Equipment replacement
Contingencies
Employee retiree benefits
General plan and other
Seismic retrofit
City haJJ building

840,000
500,000
200,000

47,686

Totals $3,795,186

E Other Post Employment Benefis

Fire
District

$
400,000

City
Capital

$

Nonmajor
FundsInfrastructure

$ $

10,150,914 3,221,125 4,339,131

147,043

44,000

130,000

$ 721,043 $10,150,914 $3.221,125 $4,339,131

The City provides post retirement health insurance benefits, as per the requirements of a local

resolution, for certain retirees and their dependents. The benefits vary depending upon the retiree's
years of service. The City pays a percentage of the retiree's health insurance premiums. For the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2007, there were 13 retirees receiving such benefits and the city paid
$108,223 in premiums. The City funds these costs on a pay as you go basis. ln addition, the City
has set aside inspeciaJ local funds $875,125 to pay for such future costs.

F. Change in Accounting Principle

As required by Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement Number 34, the City
in fiscal year 2007 retroactively accounted for the estimated cost of the City's infrastructure capital
assets such as streets, roads, bridges, street lights, storm drains, right of ways, and similar major
infrastructure type assets. owned and maintained by the City but not previously accounted for and
reported in the City's financial statements in their entirety. The impact of reporting these major
infrastructure capital assets and related accumulated depreciation was:

Net assets, governmental-type activities as originally reported
at June 30, 2006

Changes to record:
Estimated costs of major infrastructure capital assets
Estimated accumulated depreciation on such capital assets
Remove estimated costs and accumulated depreciation on
Net capital assets reported since 2003 and included in above

Net assets, governmental-type activities as restated
At June 30, 2006 .

Amount

$ 91,162,152

218,848,878
(10,202,940)

(26,766,771)

$ 273,041,319
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Budgetary Comparison Schedule. General Fund

Forthe Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2007

Budgeted Amounts

Variance with Final
Actual Budget Positive

Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Fund Balance, July 1 $ 8,119,510 $ 8,119,510 $ 8,119,510 $

Resources (inflows):
Propert taxes 6,334,642 6,334,642 6,416,082 81,440

Sales taxes 1,750,000 1,750,000 1,276,569 (473,431)
Other taxes 817,554 1,446,087 784,213 (661,874)
License permits 1,159,000 542,000 484,348 (57,652)
Fines and forreits 90,500 90,500 136,733 46,233

Interest and rents 285,000 285,000 645,352 360,352

Intergovernmental 1,622,065 1,622,065 1,710,704 88,639

Charges for services 1,566,274 1,580,324 902,335 (677,989)
Miscellaneous 266,850 265,900 512,921 247,021

Proceeds of long term debt 6,610,000 6,695,000 85,000

Transfers in 151.900 186,900 151,900 (35,000)

Amounts available for
charges to appropriations 22,163,295 28,832,928 27,835,667 (997,261)

Charges to appropriations:
General government:

City council 144,200 200,058 128,761 71,297

City clerk 297,300 382,959 314,426 68,533

City attorney 526,500 776,500 780,550 (4,050)
City Manager 534,200 544,032 362,986 181,046

Economic development 113,400 113,400 75,418 37,982

Nondepartmental 543,600 608,600 519,665 88,935

General contingencies 4,786,928 3,522,108 3,522,108

Public sarety:
Police 4,228,000 4,237,702 4,140,610 97,092

Planning
Planning 3,116,532 3,861,259 1,059,768 2,801,491

Housing 186,000 186,000 74,520 111,480

Building and safety 1,310,900 1,363,974 939,717 424,257

Public works:

Road maintenance 1,418,200 1,734,078 975,295 758,783

Engineering 1,570,000 968,302 897,189 71,113

Curb and sidewalk maintenanCE 15,000 2,707 12.293

Fencing 5,000 3,456 1,544

Stormwater 125,700 139,125 113,638 25,487

Parks:
Parks 930,400 933,319 820,727 112,592

Transrers out 871,600 8,481,600 8,663,656 (182,056)

Total charges to appropriations 20,103,460 28,073,016 19,873,089 8,199,927

Fund Balance, June 30 $ 1,459,835 $ 759,912 $ 7,962,578 $ 7,202,666
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CITY OF AMERICAlìJ GANYOhl

Budgetary Comparison Schedule - General Fund
Note to RSI

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007

Note A. Explanation of Difference between Budgetary Inflows and Outflows and GAAP

Revenues and expenditures:

Sources/inflows resources:

Actual amounts "available for appropriation" from budgetary
comparison schedule:

Differences - budget to GAAP:
The fund balance at the beginning of the year is a budgetary
resource but is not a current year revenue for financial reporting
purposes

$ 27,835,667

(8,1,19,510)

Proceeds trom the issuance of long-term provides current
financial r8Suüïces in thefünds, büt is nût íeported as a
revenue in the statement of activities. (6,695,000)

Transfers in from other funds are inflows of budgetary resources
. but are not revenues tor financial reporting purposes (151,900)

Total revenues as reported in the statement of revenues,
expenditures and changes in fund balances - governmental funds $ 12,869,257

Uses/outflows of resources:

Actual amounts "total charges to appropriations" from the budgetary
comparison schedule

Differences. budget to GAAP:
Transfers to other funds are outflows of budgetarý resources but
are not expenditures for financial reporting purposes

$ 19,873,089

(8,663,656)

Total expenditures as reported in the statement of revenues,
expenditures and changes in fund balances - governmental funds $ 11209,433
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Budgetary Comparison Schedule - Fire District Operations Special Revenue Fund
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 20Q7

Fund Balance, July 1
Resources (inflows):
Property taxes
Charges for services
Interest
Miscellaneous
Transfers in

Budgeted Amounts
Variance with
Final Budget

Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

$ 2,133,715 $2,133,715 $ 2,133,715 $

2,475,000 2,932,500 2,940,497 7,997
575,000 732,500 729,868 (2,632)
28,000 60,000 98,011 38,011
22,000 22,000 10,735 (11,265)
75,000

5,308,715 5,880,715 5,912,826 111
Amounts available for

charges to appropriations

Charges to appropriations:
Current:
Public safety
Capital outlay

Transfers

2,949,000 3,206,700 3,088,867 117,833
156,000 298,000 149,824 148,176
70,000 479,293 445,876 33,417

3,175,000 3,983,993 3,684,567 299,426

$ 2,133,715 $ 1.896,722 $ 2.228.259 $ 331,537

Tota! charges to appropriations

Fund Balance, June 30

Explanation of Differences between Budgetary Inflows and
Outflows and GAAP Revenues and Expenditures:

Sources/inflows of resources::
Actual amounts available for approriation from budgetary
data above:
Differences-budget to GAAP:
Transfers in from other funds are inflows of budgetary resources

but are not revenues for financial reporting purposes
The fund balance at the beginning of the year is a budgetary resource
but is not current year revenue for financial reporting purposes

Total revenues as reported in the statement of revenues, expenditures
and changes in fund balances-governmenetal funds

$ 5,912,826

$

(2,133.715)

$ 3,779,111

Sources of outflows of resources:
Actual charges to appropriations from budgetary data above:
Differences-budget to GAAP:
Transfers out are a budgetary use but are not condsidered to be
expenditures for financial reporting purposes

Total expenditures as reported in the statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances

$ 3,684,567

(445,876)

$ 3,238,691
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OPTlONAL..SUPPLEMENTARY INF:ORMAT'ON

NONMAJORFUNOSAND iNTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
COMBINING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BUDGET AND ACTUAL SCHEDULES OTFfER GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
SCHEDULES OF CAPrTALASSETS USED IN GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES



C
ity

 o
f J

\in
l"r

ir.
:m

 C
nn

yo
ii

C
om

hi
lii

t1
l1

 B
nf

an
cr

- 
S

he
l?

t
N

oi
l1

na
Jo

r 
G

ov
el

llH
1p

.n
f;i

1 
F

U
lll

Is
J
u
n
.
 
3
0
,
 
2
0
0
1

I 
W

ilh
 C

om
pa

ra
tiv

e 
1 

ot
B

ls
 f

or
 J

un
e 

30
, 2

00
61

S'
~I

.
Su

pp
le

ll1
8n

la
l

IA
V

iI
i,m

Si
oi

in
E

ql
i;p

lll
Sn

t
St

nl
e 

an
d

C
D

B
B

 lo
~

l1
la

w
R
I
P
 
R
o
a
d

Po
llc

ø
G

al
 F

ad
f.

an
ds

ca
pe

t
n
 
V
i
g
i
i
e

La
 V

io
ne

 O
pe

n
_-

P~
J1

,i¡
J.

,,_
 ~

§.
iiJ

_
_
R
e
p
l
a
c
e
n
i
e
.
'
!
 
I
~
~
r
o
l
 
G
i
a
n
i
.

_f
l~

8~
".

,! 
.B

~
~

J1
..n

1o
.c

ei
ie

nl
M

ai
iil

ei
ia

nc
e
--

~
~1

1
an

d 
Ll

IJ
IL

 A
dn

iin
ls

U
aL

io
n 

~
~

1\
r;

50
19

C
as

h 
no

d 
ln

ve
st

iii
en

ls
.$

.$
03

4,
11

4
.$

12
9.

5D
4

.$
3.

85
8

.
$
 
1
5
7
,
4
1
1

$
 
3
0
G
.
8
0
1
l

.$
3U

.0
11

.$
.$

.$
.$

02
1,

41
1

.$
10

1,
12

2
$

17
2,

U
04

H
ec

el
va

bl
es

:
A

cc
ou

nt
s

5.
60

4
hi

t(
!m

~t
1\

,2
04

1.
37

9
15

9,
41

4
1,

12
0

1,
91

0
fn

.'(
(l

s

hi
tO

ln
ov

ei
,ii

ne
iit

ßI
1,

32
9,

20
2

21
l,1

93
55

'1
15

I\
ss

es
sl

T
le

nl
s

21
1,

4:
15

N
O

l£
H

l r
ec

ei
va

bl
e,

 lo
ng

-le
on

20
0,

51
5

Pi
ep

ay
m

en
ts

Pl
U

pe
ily

 H
el

d 
lo

r 
H

eS
B

le

'o
ta

l n
99

0t
s

_
y
 
1
,
3
2
9
,
2
0
2

.$
07

3,
19

1,
.$

1
2
9
,
_
5
0
~
 
,
_
~

3,
85

0
.
$
 
1
0
4
,
4
G
U

.$
 5

67
,3

04
.$

30
,0

00
,

~$
-

55
.$

27
5

.$
$I

,U
54

,3
2~

.$
1U

2,
24

0
.$

17
3,

97
4

U
nb

llU
o.

R
 a

m
I F

un
d 

B
al

nn
co

B
L

la
lJ

ill
je

~:
A

cc
ou

nt
s 

pa
ya

bl
e

.$
7.

07
4

.$
39

,6
95

$
$

$
20

.3
17

$
$

30
,0

96
$

.$
$

$
1;

1,
32

3
.$

1,
14

0
A

cc
iu

m
ill

ab
ilt

ie
s

9,
11

9
49

,6
51

D
uo

 1
0 

oi
lie

r 
lu

"d
.

1,
32

2,
5U

7
55

21
5

D
ef

er
re

d 
re

ve
i)u

e
--

__
20

1,
32

7

lo
la

lli
ab

lll
ie

s
--

,3
37

,7
U

.I
30

,0
95

-
-
9
0
0
_
 
_
 
Z
O
I
,
3
2
7
.

3D
,O

O
G

55
~7

5
--

- ~
:L

_l
i

f
u
n
d
 
b
o
h
.
m
c
e
s
:

H
es

or
ve

d 
rO

f t
Je

bt
 s

et
ví

ce
lJ

rn
(i

~o
rv

eu
:

D
c!

;lu
lia

le
d 

fo
r 

ca
pi

ta
l p

lO
je

cl
s

U
IJ

do
sl

gn
at

ed
--

.!!
 -

-'!
_

-l
Q

.
3,

05
0

_.
..,

1N
30

6,
05

7
I,

U
41

,U
U

3
LU

I, 
IU

U
17

3,
97

4
--

--
-

lo
ln

l f
un

d 
ba

la
nc

es
_-

.Q
,i!

 ~
13

12
9,

50
4

3,
85

3
_
 
8
6
,
4
9
2
 
3
6
6
,
0
5
L

1,
04

1,
00

3
--

01
,to

o_
17

3,
97

4
--

-
1 

ot
al

lir
ib

llU
es

 a
nd

 F
un

d 
lia

la
nc

es
.$

 l,
32

9,
20

Z
$

07
3,

19
1

$
12

9,
5D

4
$
 
1
6
4
,
4
6
0

$
 
5
6
7
,
3
8
4

$
3U

,6
06

$
55

$
27

5
$

$ 
I,

U
54

,3
36

$
1U

7.
,2

~B
.$

17
3,

97
4

"~
:i

(C
U

lJ
U

lll
JB

d)

'3



I'C
1/

tE

.
 
G
r
a
l
J
~
_
,
_

f\
~!

H
rI

!ò

C
as

h 
m

ir
f 

lii
ve

sl
ni

ei
ils

H
ec

ei
vH

hl
es

:
I\

cc
m

iii
\s

bi
le

ie
sl

'T
ox

!:
'!)

hi
le

ru
nv

er
iim

er
ila

l
A

ss
es

sm
ei

ils
N

ol
es

 r
ec

ei
va

ul
e,

 lo
tig

.fe
iii

i
Pr

ep
ny

iii
ei

ils
Pr

op
m

ly
 ,r

ei
d 

fo
r 

R
es

al
e

$

'1
01

"1
 a

ss
ol

s

U
ah

llU
ns

 :m
d 

F
un

d 
B

ai
an

C
tl9

L
Ja

bi
lil

os
:

I\c
co

un
ts

 r
m

ya
bl

e
/le

c/
lo

d 
lIa

bl
lll

os
D

uo
 1

0 
ol

lie
r 

ri
im

l~
D

et
er

re
d 

re
ve

nu
e

E
m

pl
oy

ee
H

om
e

A
ss

is
lm

ic
e

12
1,

72
0

70
,6

57

10
1,

17
0

1~
~~

H
el

iie
e

l
-
l
~
f
.
l
l
h
 
S
o
l
i
d
 
W
a
!
1
l
e
 
N
e
w
f
l
1
l
 
P
o
r
k

_
Q
i
.
"
~
 
_
/
\
.
"
!
"
g
o
H
l
o
l
I
.
L
_
Q
i
J
o
n
 
S
p
a
c
o

7
1
7
,
1
5
6
 
$

1
3
,
3
0
9
 
$
 
1
3
,
I
H
1

7J
)6

9
I
~
O
 
1
5
1

C
ity

 o
f 

f\
m

m
ic

'-n
 C

nn
yo

n
C

on
ih

lii
iii

g 
8n

hm
c"

 S
he

nt
N

oi
iin

aj
or

 G
ov

er
im

ip
.l1

(a
l F

un
ds

.1
""

0 
30

, 2
00

1
( 

W
ill

i C
om

pa
ra

tiv
o 

10
1.

ls
 f

or
 J

1I
11

0 
30

, 2
00

S1

~ë
d;

¡l
ií,

;;;
ëi

'J
eT

u;
;d

s

A
bm

id
on

ed

__
_V

:li
ic

le
._

_
fjf

(!
 D

is
tr

ic
t S

al
e 

H
ou

le
 1

0 
B

ii!
' S

to
ii

~i
e1

i~
_ 

~~
~ 

J!
~~

.!
$

39
,1

~~
$

15
0,

00
0

$
.$

~,
U

O
lJ

1
3
~
4
9
 
$
 
_
_
1
3
,
7
~
5
 
$
 
_
_
_
_
_
 
3
~
,
5
5
2
 
.
_
$
_
_
 
_
1
5
0
,
0
0
0
 
_
~
_
_
_
-
"
,
o
o
o
_
 
$

$ 
30

0,
09

0 
$

i
r
C
A
 
G
r
a
n
l

$

15
,6

51

!

Pr
op

os
ilO

li5
0

G
ra

nt

$

72
,0

65
54

,8
85

~0
8

7
2
,
0
6
5
 
$

51
,0

05

$
$

$
$

15
.7

16
.$

$
$

$
$

15
,6

51
$

72
,0

65
$

1,
33

9
11

3
76

,6
57

4,
IJ

IJ
U

5'
1,

80
5

-.
.!

J~
~~

2L
1U

4,
lll

J
17

,0
55

11
3

-~
- ~

l
U
 
_
_
~
_
~
Q
p
~

_5
4,

08
5

lo
ta

l l
la

bi
l1

fe
s

r
u
n
d
 
l
J
a
l
a
i
i
c
a
s
:

rl
es

er
ve

u 
to

rd
eb

l s
eJ

vi
ce

U
iii

es
ei

ve
d:

D
e!

'io
im

lF
!tJ

 fo
r 

ca
pi

ta
l p

ro
jt!

cl
s

U
iid

es
ig

iia
le

d

1 
ol

al
 lu

nd
 b

al
an

ce
s

1 
ol

ai
lla

bi
lil

es
 a

nd
 f

ui
id

 b
al

an
ce

s
_~

_7
~,

6~
7"

12
4,

12
0

12
4,

/2
0

72
5,

12
5

(
3
,
6
0
6
)
 
1
3
,
7
9
5

7
2
5
,
1
2
5
 
_
l
~
,
6
0
6
)

13
,7

95

1
3
,
~
1
9
 
$
 
1
3
,
7
9
5
 
$
 
3
9
.
5
5
2

~
 -

--
--

--
3
0
0
~
~
~
_
 
$

~4

39
,4

39
15

0,
00

0

_:
i~

15
0,

00
0

1
5
0
,
~
0
_
 
_
!
_
_
_
_
 
~
,
O
(
J
_
 
.
$
 
7
2
,
0
6
5
 
$

~~
.E

m
5



C
ity

 o
f l

\m
nr

lr:
f1

fl 
C

nl
1y

on
C

om
hl

nr
nq

 8
af

am
::r

! 
Sh

eu
t

N
o
t
u
n
a
J
o
T
 
G
o
v
p
r
n
m
e
n
l
.
l
 
f
U
l
n
l
s

Ju
ne

 3
0,

 2
00

1
, W

ith
 C

om
p:

in
tiv

e 
T

ot
al

a 
fo

r 
JU

T
1t

! 
30

. 2
00

6)

I
-
Š
;
;
;
;
d
ñ
i
-
i
 
r
 
-
'
-
,
 

,
~
-
"
~
!
!
.
,
,
F
u
i
i
t
!
 
¡
:
¡
;
:
 
U
i
s
~
i
c
l

te
fl

~l
l

R
ev

en
ue

 C
al

Je
rn

et
 V

ila
ge

_
.
.
l
E
J
~
f
'
_
_
_
 
-
-
_
o
n
d
s
.
.
_
_
 
_
'
 
l
e
a
s
e

A
~9

0l
s

C
as

h 
am

i i
llv

es
lll

en
ls

H
eG

ui
va

bl
es

:
A

cc
O

lln
is

hi
te

re
sl

'm
co

~
11

11
eJ

tlo
vP

.ll
11

ie
iil

ai

A
s~

es
m

ne
nl

s
N

ot
es

 r
ec

ei
va

bl
e,

 lo
ng

-l
ei

ill
Pr

ep
ay

tll
C

fl
lS

Pr
op

er
ly

 lt
el

d 
lo

r 
H

es
al

e

$

-I
ol

nl
 a

ss
el

s
$

U
ab

lll
lg

ß 
30

tl 
Fu

nd
 B

nl
an

cc
s

lI
al

iil
lle

s:
A

C
r:

O
lJ

lls
 p

ay
ab

le
A
c
c
r
u
e
d
 
l
I
a
l
J
i
I
l
i
e
s

U
ue

 1
0 

oH
ie

r 
fu

nd
s

D
ef

er
re

d 
re

ve
nu

e

lo
la

lli
aL

iil
iic

s

F 
lin

d 
ba

hm
ce

5:
H

es
ef

ve
d 

fo
f' 

de
bt

 s
er

vi
ce

U
m

e5
er

ve
d:

D
es

iu
na

le
d 

fo
r 

ca
pi

ta
l p

io
je

ci
s

U
nd

es
iy

iia
le

u

, G
ap

ila
ii'

iO
je

ëi
šF

üì
iis

P
m

k:
 A

rr
O

ld
ab

le
..i

te
 M

i~
g.

:.i
 J

r~
'!.

~
_ 

ha
llc

 h
l1

f C
iv

ic
 r

1l
::i

lil
L 

_~
!L

__

$
31

0,
(;

82
$

56
6,

97
1

$
42

0,
95

9
$

3,
3Y

I,
19

O
$

1.
55

3.
14

6
$

$
1,

22
9,

22
9

6.
72

2
21

,0
36

5;
09

8
30

.6
02

17
.3

56
9,

01
 I

11
,7

26

10
,5

01

1
4
0
,
7
7
 
!
~
4
4
D
~
;
i
!
j
!
l
.
 
$
 
'
,
5
9
1
,
5
3
7
 
_
~
 
r
~
O
l
l
.
.
 
$
 
2
r
l
7
~
,
3
5
9

$
 
5
3
,
9
5
6

42
8.

95
9

1;
14

6,
05

5

4
0
3
,
3
8
1
 
$
 
2
9
7
,
3
7
8
 
$

2'
I,

86
G

$
 
3
1
0
,
5
H
2

$
58

8,
97

1

5;
',7

.1
6

$
1,

50
0

$

_
_
1
¿
i
.
~
~
 
'
_
 
4
0
3
,
3
6
7
 
~
,
3
7
6
 
-
-
!
.
4
.
!
L

10
1a

l f
ui

id
 b

al
an

ce
s

3.
04

4,
97

2
1,

29
4,

15
9

(1
,4

08
,2

01
1

--
-~

'!
-
-
,
1
ß
2
 
_
_
_
,
!
6
ö
,
9
7
f
.

(
1
,
4
8
8
,
2
0
1
1
 
-
-
0
4
4
,
9
7
l
.

1,
29

4,
15

9
--

!.
M

!l
l.

$
$

31
0,

5.
82

$
55

0,
97

1
$

44
0,

77
9

$
 
3
,
4
4
8
,
3
5
9

$
1,

59
1,

53
1

..~
._

_g
,lJ

1L
.

1 
ot

al
lia

lJ
ili

ie
s 

an
d 

fU
lll

 b
al

ai
ic

e9

._
..~

~
31

7.
10

2
55

5,
97

1

45

93
1,

10
1

$
16

,4
16

93
4,

4l
J1

98
0,

60
0

1,
19

4,
47

9

1,
19

4,
17

9

$
 
2
,
1
1
5
,
3
5
9

I

20
07

$
 
I
i
,
 
l
ß
9
,
5
B
ü

33
.3

51
11

4,
50

9

1,
60

0,
23

0
21

7,
43

5
1,

3I
!,

00
9

$
 
1
4
,
4
5
4
,
2
9
0

$
 
1
,
0
5
0
,
2
3
0

18
8,

10
1

2,
96

2.
19

0
1,

31
9,

90
1

5,
ß2

0,
5f

I

86
4,

15
3

03
9,

13
1

3,
11

0,
49

6

8,
63

3,
70

0

$
 
1
4
,
4
5
4
:
~
9
0
.

10
la

ls --
~-

$
 
1
4
,
1
3
7
,
5
9
0

93
,5

13
13

1,
31

1
4:

1,
02

8
00

5,
60

0

2.
'6

1.
36

5
13

1,
92

9
_~

,3
70

l._
_.

lii
,0

07
,0

0l
.

$
 
6
0
3
,
3
2
0

51
.2

59
9S

B
,B

31

__
?Æ

!-
?.

.
--

lf
5,

30
0

36
1,

62
2

9,
90

0,
34

5
_3

,7
00

,5
4~

_
 
1
3
,
9
6
2
,
5
0
L

$
 
1
0
,
0
6
7
,
9
0
3



J~
ev

en
ue

s:
Sa

le
s 

la
xe

s
S

pe
ci

al
 a

ss
es

sm
en

ts
Il

1l
~J

go
ve

ll'
fl

el
lla

J
In

fe
re

sf
C

ha
rg

es
 'o

r 
se

rv
ie

ns
M

j~
ce

iia
ne

ol
JS

T
of

al
 r

ev
en

u~
s

E
xp

er
id

ítu
re

s;
C

ur
re

nt
:

Pu
bl

ic
 s

a(
üt

y:
Po

lic
e 

"n
d 

(i
re

 s
er

vi
ce

s
Pu

bl
ic

 w
m

ks
:

R
oo

d 
an

d 
pa

rk
 m

aI
nl

en
al

1c
e

a
l
a
r
m
 
d
r
A
i
n

E
co

/lo
rr

ic
 d

üv
el

op
rie

nl
S

ol
id

 w
as

l" 
m

an
ag

em
en

t
H

ec
re

fl
fí

on
C

ap
lla

lo
ul

la
y

D
eb

l s
er

vi
ce

;
Pr

in
ci

pA
l

fo
te

ie
s!

C
os

ts
 o

f i
ss

ua
nc

e

T
 a

la
i e

xp
ei

id
ilu

re
s

E
xc

es
s 

(d
ef

ic
ie

nc
y)

 o
f r

ev
en

ue
s

ov
er

 e
xp

en
di

lU
le

s

O
lh

cf
 f

in
an

dn
9 

so
ui

ee
s 

(u
se

s)
:

S"
le

 0
1 

al
lO

/d
ab

l"
 h

ou
si

ng
!;

if
r~

9

T
ra

n~
re

rs
 in

lla
ns

le
rs

 o
ul

lo
ta

l o
ill

er
 li

na
nc

in
g

S
ou

rc
es

 (
us

es
)

N
el

 c
ha

ng
e 

in
 lu

iid
 b

al
an

ce
s

Fu
fl

l b
al

an
ce

s,
 J

ul
y 

1

F
ur

¡ú
 b

al
an

ce
s,

 J
un

e 
30

C
ity

 o
f I

\r
n~

rlc
nn

 C
an

yo
n

C
oi

nb
ln

in
n 

S
La

!e
m

eu
t ü

( 
R

i~
ve

llu
es

, E
xp

eu
di

tu
re

!i.
 a

nd
C

Ju
m

ge
-s

 I
n 

lu
nd

 8
:iI

:n
ic

es
 -

 N
on

rn
al

or
 G

ov
nr

nn
ie

nt
."

J1
 F

un
ds

Fo
r 

lh
e 

Fl
se

nl
 Y

c"
r 

"'
''l

ed
 J

ul
ie

 3
0,

20
07

¡W
Ith

 C
O

flp
ar

nU
ve

 T
ot

al
s 

F
or

 J
im

" 
30

, 2
00

6/

--
--

-.
.

~-
-

S
i
o
r
m
 
E
q
u
i
p
m
e
r
i
l
 
S
l
a
l
e
 
&
 
r
-
e
ú
 
C
D
8
G
 
L
D
a
n

- 
D

ia
in

ag
!l

 ~
~l

a~
_ 

~-
~-

"¡
l _

lle
tr

!:
~l

io
,~

 R
ep

ay
in

e.
!

Si
al

"
Su

pp
l"

ri
en

la
l

L
aw

E
nl

or
ee

m
en

l
L
a
 
V
i
g
r
i
e

-~
lJ

~
L

aV
ig

ne
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

Ln
 V

i\l
ne

_a
lid

J:
g_

 -
A

~
~

!!i
0Q

!~

Si
P 

R
oa

ú 
Po

lle
e

M
ai

nt
er

ia
nc

e
C

al
 F

ed
G

ra
ri

!
.
$
 
5
/
)
7
,
1
7
2
 
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

3/
31

,0
79

17
,1

02
41

,5
10

10
0,

00
0

09
2

12
1,

21
1

55
10

,5
55

34
1,

22
3

41
,8

09

21
,3

19
11

,6
20

6,
36

0
7.

95
6

~
~
 
-
-
~
 
~
2
6
2
 
_
1
0
0
,
3
9
2

35
56

7.
!Z

:L
~

55
 _

~
_~

63
.0

55
~3

50
_ 

__
~~

28
3,

77
2

28
2,

16
4

10
0,

/)
92

27
5

11
,5

53
17

4,
61

1
6,

B
20

25
3,

53
7

1,
36

1,
31

3
29

,2
69

56
,0

37

16
1l

,1
0G

15
,9

92

55
40

2
1,

07
2

21
,0

41

_
-
-
,
7
7
_
 
~
.
,
L
~
 
~
e
L
 
-
~
~
 
~
~
 
-
-
~
 
_
1
0
0
.
8
9
~

~-
~

4
0
2
 
-
-
!
!

-
-
-
 
3
0
:
i
.
~
 
-
-
~
_
 
~
~
~
 
_
(
l
4
.
5
2
7
L
 
(
1
.
0
1
2
,
5
3
4
t

6,
02

0 
_~

48
,7

09

28
8,

10
4 

(4
60

1 
~~

(4
02

/

--
03

,4
0Q

i
38

1,
34

9
1
4
,
5
2
7
 
ß
7
5
,
6
0
0

-U
JÆ

Q
Q

t
(3

J,
9I

JO
)

~.
'l.

ll_
- 

38
1,

34
9 

_~
~

 ~
i,Q

Q
~

_

_
 
(
3
1
,
9
0
0
'
-

(1
21

,2
20

)
16

7,
68

2
(3

40
,5

34
)

48
,1

09
--

_U
3.

.W
!t 

__
_ß

5/
J,

71
6_

 _
__

(~
~

,0
9_

e~
~

 -
-_

~
11

02
)

25
5,

20
4

(4
50

)
31

7,
34

8
6,

00
4

$
 
J
8
,
4
1
1
3
L
 
$

0
3
4
,
4
9
6
 
$

=
=

_-
4
0
2
 
-
-
~
 
_
 
l
O
i
,
5
6
~

1
2
9
,
5
0
4
 
$
 
3
,
1
3
5
0
 
$
 
0
6
,
4
9
2

-
-
 
~
-
=
 
=
-
-
-

16
7,

09
0

$
 
3
6
6
,
0
5
7

$
$ =
--

-
$

$ =
~$

$ 
1,

04
 1

,0
03

10
1,

 /0
0

$
 
1
7
,
9
7
4

46



C
ity

 o
r 

A
rn

er
ir.

af
1 

C
an

yo
n

C
oi

ib
ln

hi
!!

 S
la

te
iie

nt
 0

1 
R

ev
en

ue
s,

 E
xp

en
dì

tu
m

s,
 e

nd
C

hn
ng

es
 h

i F
un

d 
B

al
an

ce
s 

- 
N

on
nH

'jo
r 

G
ov

l'1
11

1e
nt

al
 F

un
ds

r
-
o
r
 
l
h
g
 
F
i
s
c
a
l
 
Y
e
;
n
 
E
n
d
e
d
 
,
J
u
n
E
 
3
0
,
2
U
O
r

\W
lth

 C
om

pa
ra

llv
e 

10
1.

11
5 

Fo
r 

Ju
ne

 :l
0,

 2
00

6/

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 R

el
ire

e
H
o
n
i
e
 
l
I
e
a
l
l
h
 
S
o
l
i
d
 
W
a
s
l
e

-!
'g

./§
. G

r"
.i.

i_
~

s~
_ 

~
ne

iil
!l_

 _
~

1ó
9_

"'!
~

iL
ne

ve
nu

es
:

S
a
l
e
s
 
l
a
x
e
s

S
pe

ci
al

 a
ss

se
ss

ni
ei

iis
Ii

ile
ig

ov
ei

iii
ie

iil
al

h,
l"

,e
sl

C
ha

ig
es

 lo
r 

se
rv

ic
es

M
ís

ce
lla

ne
m

.J
9

$
 
$
 
$
 
$

7
8
,
O
U
O
 
5
,
O
U
O

5
,
4
7
4
 
3
2
,
6
1
0
 
8
1
3

lo
la

l r
tv

en
ue

s

Sp
ëC

ia
iR

e;
;;;

íi~
eF

¡¡
lid

s~
-~

-_
.

N
ew

el
l

Pa
rk

 O
pe

"
_.

__
s~

.§
.~

A
ba

nd
on

ed
_V

eh
ic

le

$
$

67
8

16
,9

12
1,

68
5

-.
_-

!J
l~

 _
_~

1.
?L

 _
 3

2,
61

0 
__

2,
Jl

 -
-_

.!3
1'

.iL
 _

--
~

llL
c'

(p
en

di
lu

re
s:

C
ur

re
n'

:
Pu

bl
ic

 s
af

et
y:

P
of

íc
o 

an
d 

rh
o 

se
rv

ic
es

P
ub

lic
 w

or
ks

:
R

an
d 

m
H

,l 
pa

ik
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
St

or
m

'd
ra

in
E
c
o
n
o
m
i
c
 
d
e
v
e
l
o
p
m
e
n
t

S
ol

id
 w

as
te

 m
an

ag
em

en
t

R
ec

re
at

io
n

C
ap

lla
l o

ul
la

y
(J

eu
l s

er
vi

ce
:

Pr
in

ci
pa

l
'n

fe
re

sl
C

os
ls

 o
f 

Is
su

on
ce

40
,O

U
O

78
,1

48

lo
la

l e
xp

en
di

lu
re

s

10
8,

22
1

61
,3

53

E
xc

es
s 

(d
el

ic
iie

nc
y)

ol
 r

ev
en

ue
s

ov
er

 e
xp

ei
id

ilU
le

s
-
_
_
L
!
 
~
_
E
.
'
!
~
~
e
L

__
-!

~_
__

~~
 _

lO
O

,2
2.

.. 
__

_2
-',

35
3

O
lh

er
 Ii

na
nc

ìn
Q

 s
ou

rc
es

 (
os

es
):

S
ol

e 
or

 a
ífo

ic
ia

bf
e 

ho
us

ín
g

si
le

s
"J

 r
an

sf
er

s 
in

l
r
a
n
s
f
e
f
9
 
o
u
t

T
ol

al
 o

ili
er

 fi
na

nc
iii

g
so

ur
ce

s 
(u

se
s)

N
et

 c
ha

ng
e 

in
 'l

in
d 

ba
la

nc
es

( 
14

0)
(3

4,
52

6)

Fu
nd

 v
al

an
ce

s,
 J

ul
y!

__
~_

__
15

9,
..Q

_
F

un
d 

ba
la

nc
es

, J
un

e 
30

$

3,
25

1

3,
25

1 
_.

__
ii,

~
'!i

L

(7
5,

61
4L

 _
_.

~
5,

54
0)

 -
-2

,5
73

1 
_~

.

1
1
5
,
2
U
O
 
3
1
,
5
0
U

_-
-2

U
U

J.

_
 
1
4
5
,
2
U
O

69
,5

86

65
5,

53
9

$
 
1
2
4
,
7
2
0
 
'
$
 
7
2
5
,
1
2
5
 
$

8,
54

8

F
ire

 O
is

hi
c!

Il
ea

llh
__

B
en

~_
$

50
,O

U
O

Sa
le

R
oi

ile
lo

~_
cl

io
ol

s

$

B
u
s
 
S
l
o
p
 
P
r
o
p
o
~
i
l
o
n
 
5
0

-'I
.'l

,.'
.'v

en
ie

nl
 -

¡P
C

A
 G

..¡
il.

. _
_.

G
~

-il
l_

_

$

4,
00

0

4,
00

0

$
15

,6
51

72
,0

65
54

,8
85

15
,6

51
 _

--
,U

65
 _

_~
,B

05

1,
O

U
O

15
,6

51
12

,0
65

1,
O

U
O

15
,6

51
12

,U
65

3'
1,

30
0

-~
Q

Q
-

(2
1,

24
0)

(2
,5

73
)

'1
0,

07
9

50
,0

00

1
1
~
.
 
_
_
1
6
,
3
6
B

29
,3

60
10

0,
00

0

(3
,6

06
)

$1
3,

79
5

$
 
3
9
,
4
3
9

$
15

0,
00

0
$

$
'"

17

l

51
,8

85

54
,8

85

l



R
ev

en
ue

s:
S8

1e
s 

la
xe

9
Sp

ec
ia

l a
ss

se
ss

ll1
en

lg
I,

ite
ig

ov
ei

nm
en

la
l

hi
le

re
sl

C
ha

rg
es

 r
or

 5
er

vi
cc

9
M

is
ce

lla
iie

ou
s

10
(a

l r
ev

en
ue

s

E
xp

ei
id

ili
ie

s:
C

ur
re

nt
P

ub
lic

 s
al

el
y:

Po
lic

e 
nu

d 
lir

e 
se

J'
vi

ce
s

pi
ib

nc
w

()
k~

:
r
~
o
a
d
.
g
n
d
p
a
,
k
 
m
a
i
l
i
l
e
J
J
a
J
J
c
e

St
or

in
di

ai
n

E
co

no
m

ic
 r

le
ve

lo
pr

ne
nl

S
ol

id
 w

8s
1e

m
an

ag
em

ei
il

R
ee

'e
al

io
ii

C
op

ila
l o

ul
la

y
D

eb
l s

er
vi

ce
:

P,
ln

dp
al

Ii
ile

re
sl

C
os

ls
 o

f i
ss

ua
nc

e

'i 
ol

al
 e

xp
en

di
lu

re
s

E
xc

es
s 

(d
el

id
ie

nc
y)

ol
 r

ev
en

ue
s

o
v
e
r
 
e
x
p
e
l
l
d
H
u
r
e
s

O
lh

er
 fi

na
nc

in
y 

so
ur

ce
s 

(u
se

s)
:

S
al

e 
of

 a
llO

ld
ab

le
 h

ou
si

iiy
~j

le
g

T
ia

ris
fe

rs
 in

1 
(a

ns
fe

rs
 o

ut

1 
al

R
I o

th
er

 fi
na

nc
hi

g
so

ur
ce

s 
(u

se
sl

N
el

 c
ha

ng
e 

in
 f

un
d 

ba
la

nc
es

f 
im

d 
ba

la
nc

es
, J

ul
y 

1

r 
un

d 
ba

la
nc

es
, J

un
e 

30

C
ify

 o
f "

m
er

lc
an

 C
an

yo
n

C
om

bh
,ln

!! 
S

ia
le

nl
O

nl
 o

r 
H

ev
en

ue
s,

 E
xp

en
di

lu
re

s,
 a

nd
C

ha
ng

es
 In

 F
un

d 
B

al
an

ce
s 

- 
H

on
nm

jo
r 

G
ov

er
nm

eu
ia

i F
un

ds
F
o
r
 
i
h
e
 
F
i
s
c
a
l
 
Y
e
a
r
 
E
l
i
d
e
d
 
.
i
t
"
,
!
!
 
J
I
I
,
2
1
1
l
J
7

(W
ith

 C
om

p'
lm

U
va

 'I
ut

a!
s 

F
or

 J
un

e 
30

, 2
00

B
;

i
-
 
s
¡
Ï
e
C
i
ä
¡
-
-

~
ev

en
u"

 F
tm

d 
II 

D
~

¡;
i-s

;;~
¡ç

;'F
t'~

ds
-i 

L_
__

,_
_

F
i,e

 D
is

hi
cl

_g
,E

E
-,

_
$ --
-~

-

19
97

 L
ea

se
R

ev
en

ue
_E

l~
$

17
.5

74

__
__

!!
ß7

~

A
3

16
5.

00
0

15
2.

07
4

-_
~l

!Z
.Æ

.'

C
ab

em
et

 F
iie

V
ila

ge
 L

ea
~

 _
__

M
il¡

g~

$

39
,2

01
61

,0
15

~
~
 
-
-
~
~
~

3,
50

5,
5-

14

__
2.

?ß
05

__
_2

?,
~,

3
 
5
8
5
 
5
.
1
4

__
_-

=
~_

(
4
3
l
 
_
_
_
~
~
,
i
Q
 
_
_
\
5
2
,
6
~
 
_
Q
.
~
8
5
,
3
2
8
l

25
A

.9
6U

25
,1

.9
60

61
9,

57
7

~;
;i¡

;r
;;~

~t
;¡

=
u~

ds
T

ot
al

s

__
E

).
._

Pm
k

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t J

'ri
ifl

i: 
Im

~
 C

iv
ii:

 F
ai

:iI
ly

A
lI

oi
rl

ab
le

H
ou

sl
iig

20
07

20
06

$
$

$
$

$
58

7.
17

2
$

7,
12

.1
 to

4:
J6

.8
62

A
9U

.2
20

75
7.

A
55

1.
34

3,
37

7
76

,8
82

53
.5

71
10

.4
39

53
A

.0
72

67
5.

6A
5

39
.2

42
53

.8
0r

54
0.

21
2

2,
25

0,
29

5
9,

49
6

58
,1

73
29

,7
99

11
6,

12
4

10
7,

38
/1
--

~-
2,

91
A

,3
46

5,
53

1A
3G

16
/1

.A
A

4

4l
,9

25

21
7,

98
2

20
0.

73
7

72
0,

40
3

46
3,

85
5

21
l3

.7
72

5
0
,
2
2
7
 
1
0
1
.
8
0

61
.3

53
1.

37
1.

63
6

7,
2l

J9
,7

58

39
1.

40
1

17
6.

11
8

2.
32

:3
,6

83
34

.6
99

1.
83

,7
9A

3,
95

2,
50

8
1,

01
7,

96
7

1.
38

lJ
,7

51

33
3.

40
6

16
1l

.0
66

_
_
 
5
2
,
6
0
5

1,
38

0,
75

!.
 ~

~ 
--

E
.,3

44
,2

14
 -

-,
76

1.
~

32
9.

6'
H

17
1,

A
81

72
0,

4l
J3

 ~
67

\5
1O

,0
34

l _
æ

91
,B

43
L

_.
ll,

27
3,

36
D

.
(3

0,
29

a 
~~

.ll
_(

3,
23

2,
72

9l

\ 1
17

,6
00

)

1
.
2
1
7
,
6
2
8
 
1
.
2
1
7
.
6
2
8

2.
17

5,
71

3 
lß

5A
.1

51
l

i
B
2
7
,
5
U
~
(
)
t
 
_
-
-
 
-
-
1
,
2
9
2
,
2
l
J
 
_
(
2
,
2
8
1
,
9
1
8
1

_
j
1
1
,
6
0
Q
.
_
_
-
-
-
-
8
2
7
,
5
0
(
)
L
 
1
.
2
1
7
,
6
2
/
1
 
_
-
-
.
.
-
-
!
Q

(,
13

1
(A

A
,H

O
I

56
6.

97
1

(3
,4

85
,3

21
l)

(6
27

,6
34

)
(9

01
,B

43
)

(2
,1

00
,B

H
7)

1;
IB

7,
33

6
(5

,3
2l

J,
72

7)
(3

.9
60

,4
09

1
43

35
1,

62
2

1,
99

7,
12

7
3
,
6
7
2
,
6
0
6
 
-
-
 
1
9
6
,
0
0
2

2,
02

7,
4(

i6
7,

14
3

13
,9

62
,5

07
 ~

99
6

.$
.
$
 
3
1
ì
,
1
ß
2

.
$
 
5
6
6
,
9
7
1

$(
1,

48
8,

20
11

.
$
 
3
,
0
4
1
,
9
7
2

.$
 1

,2
94

,1
59

$
(7

3,
4(

~ 
$1

,1
94

,4
7.

 .
$

8,
63

3,
78

0
$1

3,
96

2,
50

7

48



"I I T Ur- AIVii:l"i"l'I~ ,...1'1 r UI'I
Storm Drainage Special Revenue Fund

Statement of Revenues, Ex:penòìtures, and

Changes in Fund Balance. Budget and Actual
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007

Budoeted Amountsx
Variance With Final

Buòget
Original Final Actual Positive(N egative)

Revenues:
Intergovernmental $ 828,700 $ 1,128,700 $ 587,172 $ (541,528)
Interest

Total revenues 828,700 1,128,700 587,172 (541.528)

::xpenditures:
Current:

Highways and streets:
Storm drainage projects 528,700 830.700 283,772 546.928

T Olal expenditures 528.700 830.700 283,7ì2 546.92B

Excess(deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures 300.000 298,000 303,400 5,400

Other Financing Use

Transfers out (300,000) (303,400) (303,400)

Fund balance, July í (8,41 B) (8,4 18) (8418)

Fund balance, June 30 $ (8,418) $ (13.818) S (841B) S 5.400
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C¡TY OF AMERICAN CANYON
Gas Tax Special Revenue Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance. Budget and Actual

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007

Budgeted Amounts

Variance With Final

Original Final Actual Budget Posftrve(Negative)

Revenues:
Intergovemmental $ 333,248 $ 333.248 S 364,079 $ 30,831
Interest 3,710 3,710 47,402 43,692
Miscelìaneous

Total revenues 336.958 336.958 411,481 74,523

Expenditures:
Current

Highways and streets:
Traffc lights and signals 20,000 25,496 74,410 (48,914)
Street maintenance 246,700 331,691 207,754 123,937

Capital outlay 928.500 909.000 253.537 655,463

Total expenditures 1.195,200 1.266.187 535,701 730,486

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures (858.242) (929.229) (124.220) 805,009

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in

Net change in fund balances (858,242) (929,229) (124,220) 805,009

Fund balance, July 1 958,716 858,716 958.716

Funo balance, June 30 ;¡ 100.474 S 29,487 $ 834,'196 S 805,009
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"I I T ur AIVI::l"II,AI' I"AI~ ¡ Ul~

Fire District Equipment Replacement Special Revenue Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and

Changes in Fund Balance. Budget and Actual
For the Fiscal Year Enàed June 30, 2007

Budoeted Amountsx
Variance With Final

Budget

Original Final Actual Positive(Negative)

Revenues: .
Intergovernmental S $ $ S

Miscellaneous 5,000

Total revenues 5.000

Expenditures:
Current:

Public safety training
Debt service:

Principal 180,000 180,000 168,4p6 11,594

Interest 15,992 (15,992)

Capital outlay
29.269 (29.269)

Total expenditures 180.000 180,000 213.667 (33.667)

=.xc.ess(deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures (175,000) (180.000) (213,667) (33,667)

Other financing sources:

Transfers out

Transfers in 381.349 381.349

Total other finan::ing sources(uses) 381.349 381.349

Net ::hange in fund balances (175,000) 201,349 167,682 (33,667)

Fund balance, July 1 (38.098) (38.098) (38,098)

Fund balance, June 3D $ (213,098) S 163.251 $ 129,584 $ (33,667)
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cin OF AMERICAN CANYON
Fire District State and Federal Grants Special Revenue Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenóitures, and
Changes in Fund 8alance . 8udgetand Actual

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007

Budoeted Amounts,
Variane:e With Final

Budget
Original Final Actual Positìve(Negative)

Revenues:
Intergovernmental - federal grant $ 235,000 $ 285,000 $ 41,510 $ (243,490)
Intergovernmental - state grant
Miscellaneous

Total revenues 235,000 285,000 41.510 (243,490)

Expenditures:
Current:

Fire services
Capital outlay 300,000 300,000 56.037 243.963

Total expenditures 300.000 300,000 56,037 243,963

Excess(deficiency') of revenues
over expenditures (65,000) (15.000) (',4.527) 473

Other financing sources:
Transfers in 65,000 47,9.1 14,527 (33,417)
Transfers out

Total other financing sources(uses) 65,000 47.9.14 14,527 (33,417)

Net change in funcJ baian::es 32,9.1 (32,944)

Fund baiance, July 1 3,858 3,858 3.858

Fund balance, June 30 $ 3,858 $ 36.802 $ 3,858 $ (3i944)

-?
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Q i y U~ AM~~~AN ~ANTUN
Recreation Special Revenue Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance. Budget and Actual

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 3D, 2007

Budgeted Amounts
Variance With Final

Buògei
Driginal Final Actual Positive(Negative)

Revenues:
Charges for services:

Recreation programs $ 158.200 $ 143,000 $ 209.220 $ 66,220
Sports 13,000 26,000 31,821 5,9Z1
,Aquatics 66,000 68,200 103,052 34,882

InIerest earnings 6.500 6,500 10,556 4,056

iotal revenues 243,700 243,700 354,779 111,079

Expenditures:
Recreation:

Recreation programs 742.300 743,1li4 735,625 7,519
Sports 73,400 73,400 64,509 8,891
Aquatics 559,300 581,796 567,179 14,617

Capital outlay

iotal expenditures 1.375.000 1.398,340 1,367.313 31,027

Excess(deñciency) of revenues
over expenditures (1,131,300) (1,154.640) (1.012,534) 142,106

Other financing sources:
iransfers out (10,200) (10,200) (11.600) (1,400)
Transfers in 675.600 675.600 675.600

iotal other financing sources(uses) 665,400 665,400 664.000 (1 ADO)

Net change in fund balances (465,900) (488,240) (348,534) 140,706

¡:und balance, Juìy 1 435.026 435.026 435.026

¡:und baian::e, June 30 $ (30.8ì4) Sì (54.214) $ 86,492 Sì 140.706
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CITY OF AMERICAN CANYON
COBG Loan Repayment Special Revenue Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenc¡tures, and
Changes in Fund Balance. Budget and Actual

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 3D, 2007

Budoeted Amounts.,

Variance With Final
Budget

Original Final Actual Posjtive(Negative)

Revenues:
Program revenue $ $ $ 48,ô42 $ 48,642

Interest income 11,620 11,ô20

Total revenues 60.252 ÔO.2Ô2

Expenditures:
Current

Economic development 245,443 245443 11.553 233.890

Total expenditures 245.443 245,443 11.553 233,890

Excess(defìciency) of revenues
over expenditures (245443) (245,443) 48,709 294,152

Net change In fund balances (245,443) (245,443) 48,709 294,152

Fund balance, July 1 317.348 317.348 317,348

Fund balance, June 30 $ 71,905 $ 71,905 $ 366,057 $ 294,152
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..1 I T Ur AIIIH::KI..AN l"AN T UN
State Supplemental Law Enforcement Grant Special Revenue Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance. Budget and Actual

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30; 2007

Budoeted Amounts
h

Variance With Final

Buòget
Original Final Actual F'osltive(Negative I

Revenues:
Intergovernmental $ 100,000 S 100,000 $ 100,000 i:

'"

Interest 892 892

ïotal revenues 100,000 100.000 100.892 892

Expenditures:
Current:
Pubìíc safety 100,000 .,,.,. ",ri/" 100,892 IOr"'1\IUU.UUU \u;:",1

ïotal expenditures 100,000 100,000 100,892 (892)

Excess(deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures

Fund balance, July 1

Fund balance, June 30 ,$ $ $ $
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CITY OF AMERICAN CANYON
STP Road Maintenance Special Revenue Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance. Budget and Actual

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007

Budgeted Amounts

Variance With final

Budget
Original Final Actual Positve(Negative J

Revenues:
Intergovernmental:

STP grant $ 768000 S 768.000 $ 55 $ (767.945)

Total revenues 768.000 768.000 55 (767,945)

Expenditures:
Capital outlay:

Street improvements 768.000 768.000 55 767.945

Total expenditures 768.000 768.000 55 767.945

Other Financing Uses
Transfers out

Net change in rund baiances

Fund balance, July 1

Fund balance, June 30 $ $ $ $
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l,� i Y Ut" AM::KI\,AN \,ANTUN
Police Grants Special Revenue Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007

Buàaeted Amounts
%

VarianGe With final

Budget
Original Final Actual P ositve(Negative)

Revenues:
Intergovernmental:

Offce traffc safety grant S S 63.950 $ 21.319 $ (42,641)

Total revenues 63.950 21.319 (42,641)

=....L:r-nì'h i rot: , 
_r.¡...in...ILliI_...

Current:
Public safety:

Supi!ies and services 30,862 275 30,587
Capital outlay:

Police equipment 33,098 21.044 12,054

Total expenditures 63.960 21,319 42,641

Other Financing Uses
ïransfers out

Net change in fund balances

Fund balance, July 1

Fund balance, June 30 $ S S S
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CiTY OF AMERICAN CANYON
Cal Fed Grant Special Revenue Fund

Statement of Revenues, =xpenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance. Budget and Actual

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007
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CITY OF AMERICAN CANYON
LaVigne Landscaping and Lighting Special Revenue Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance. Budget and Actual

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007

Budgeted Amounts
Variance With Final

Buógei
Original Final Actual PositivefNegative)

Revenues:
Speciai assessment:

Landscaping and iighting $ 589,200 $ 589,300 $ 421.246 $ (158,054)
Interest 17.924 17,824 41,B09 23,985

Tota! revenues 607,12.1 607,124 463055 (144.059)

Expenditures:
Current:
Road and park mainte:-,ance:
Zone . 418,300 492,100 164.271 327,829i

Zone 2 443,600 443,600 8.243 435.357
Zone 3 99,900 99.900 2,357 97,543

Tota! expenditures 961.800 1,035,600 174,871 860,729

Excess(deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures (354,676) (428476) 288.18.1 716,660

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in
i ransre rs out (92,500) (92,500) (31.900) 50.600

Total other financing sDurces(uses) (92,500) (92,500) (3'1.900) 50,600

Net changes in fund oaiances (447,176) (520,976) 256.284 ïi7250

rund balance, july '1 784.719 7E.4,719 784.719

Fund baiance! June 30 S 337.5':3 S 263,ïA3 S 10.11.003 $ ïI7250
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crTY OF AMERICAN CANYON
LaVigne AàministrationSpecial Revenue Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance. Budget and Actual

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007

Budtieted Amounts
Variance With Final

Budget
Original Final Actual Positive(Negative)

Revenues:
I merest $ 4.551 $ 4,551 $ 6.360 $ 1.809
Mlscelianeous

iotal revenues 4.551 4.551 6.360 1,809

Expenditures:
Current:
Road and park maimenance:

Administration 8,710 Mt2.ûDû i: P'?n 5.1Rnu.u"'..

iotal expenditures 8,710 12.000 6.820 5.180

Excess(defiiency) Df revenues

over expenditures (4,159) (7,A49) (460) 6.989

Other financing sources (uses):
iransrers out

Net changes in fund balances (41159) (7,449) (460) 6,989

Fund balance, July 1 101.560 101.560 101.560

Fund balance. June 30 $ 97.401 $ 94.111 S 101.100 $ ,. aP,'"a.~~::
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(.1 I Y Ui" AMt:KIí,AI\ í,AN T UI'

LaVigne Open Space Special Revenue Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and

Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007

Budgeted Amounts
Variance With Final

Budget
Original Final Actual PosltiverNegative I

Revenues:
Interest $ 5,500 $ 5,500 $ 7,956 $ 2,456
Miscellaneous

Total revenues 5,500 5.500 7.956 2.456

::xpenditures:
Current:

Parks 3.200 3.200 "1.072 2.128

Total expenditures 3.200 3.200 1.072 2.128

Excess(deficiency) of revenues
over expenàitures 2,300 2300 6.884 4,584

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers out

Net changes in fund balances 2,300 2,300 6.884 4.584

Fund balance, July 1 167.090 167.090 167.090

Fund balance, June 30 S 169.390 $ 169.390 $ 173.974 Sì 4.584
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CITY OF AMERICAN CANYON
PG&G Grant Special Revenue Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenòitures, and
Changes in Fund Balance. 8udget and Actual

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007

Budgeted Amounts
Variance With Final

Budget
Oriainal Final Actual Positive(Negative)"

Revenues:
intergovernmental S 66,000 $ 78,000 $ 7B,000 $ 148
Miscellaneous

iotal revenues 78.000 '148

Expenditures:
r-....i....l 1"1 r+!::\I 66.000 78.000 78.148 (148)VCt-ll,(;1 ..'..H.i.i

i atal expenditures 66.000 78.000 78.148 (148)

Excess( deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures (66.000) (78.000) (148)

Other financing sources (uses):
iransfers in

Net changes in fund balances (148) (148)

Fund balance, July 1 148 148 148

Fund balance, June 30 $ 148 $ 148 S $ (148)
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CITY Ur- AivH::KI~AN ~AN r UN
E.mployee Home Assistance Special Revenue Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in rund Balance. Buàget and Actual

For the Fiscal Year Enàed June 30, 2007

Budgeted Amounts
Variance With Final

Budget
Original Final Actual Positive¡Negative)

Revenues:
PiOgram revenues ;; $ $ $

Interest 5,474 5,474

iotal revenues 5.474 5,474

Expenditures:
Housing assistance 150,000 40,000 110.000

i otal expenditures 150.000 40.000 110.000

Excess(deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures (150.000) (34.526) 115,474

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in

Net changes in fund balances (150,000) (34,526) 115,474

Fund balance, july 1 159246 159.246 159.246

Fund balance, june 30 $ 159.246 Sì 9.246 $ 124.720 S 115.474
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crTY OF AME:RJCAN CANYON
Retiree Health Benefits Special Revenue Fund

Statement of Revenues, 'Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance. Buåget and Actual

For tiie Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007

Variance With Final
Budgeted Amounts Budget

Original Final Actual Posltive(Nepativel

Revenues:
Program revenues S S S S

Imerest 18.604 16.604 20.254 1.650

iotal revenues 18,604 18.604 20.254 "1.650

Expenditures:
Current
Retiree health benefits 80.000 80.000 53.364 26,636

iotal expenditures 80.000 80.000 53,364 26,ê36

Excess(deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures (61.396) (61.396) (33.110) 28.286

Other rinancing sources (uses):
ïransfers in 145.200 "145.200 131,00 (14,100)

~~et changes in fund ba¡ances 83,804 E3,B04 97,990 14,186

Fund baiance, July 1 655.539 655.539 655.539

Fund balance, June 3D S 739.343 S 739,343 S 753.529 $ 14,186
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CiTY OF AMERICAN CANYON
Solid Waste Management Special Revenue Fund

Statement of Revenues, E::penditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance. Budget and Actual

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007
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CITY OF AMERICAN CANYON
Newell Park Special Revenue Fund

Statement of Revenues, E~penditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance. Budget and Actual

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 200i

Buògeted Amounts
Variance With
final Budget

Positive

Original Final Actual (Negative)

Revenues:
interest $ 300 $ 300 $ 678 $ 378

Intergovernmental 5,000 5,000 (5,000)

Miscelianeous 9.700 9.700 (9.700)

Total revenues 15.000 15.000 678 (14,322)

EXDenditures:
Current:

Recreation 16.000 16.000 3.251 12,749

Total expenditures 16.000 16.000 3.251 '1.749

Excess(defidency) of revenues
over expenditures (1.000) (1.000) (2.573) (1.573)

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in
Transfers in

Total other financing sources(uses)

Net change in fund balances (1,000) (1,000) (2,573) (1.573)

Fund baiance, July 1 16.368 16.368 16.368

Fund balance, June 30 5; 15.368 5; 15,368 $ 13.785 $ (1.573)
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Abandoned Vehicle Spedal Revenue Fund
Statement of Revenues, Ex.penåitures, and

Changes in Fund Balance. Buåget and Actual
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 3D, 2007

Budgeted Amounts
Variance With
final 9uàget

!"ositive
Oriainat Final Actual (Negative)x

Revenues:
Intergovernmental $ 2,700 $ 2,700 $ 16,942 $ "14.242
interest 1,685 '" ..p-.1 ,o~:i

tv'iiscellaneous

Total revenues 2.700 2.700 18.627 15.927

Expenditures:
CUirent:

Police 2.700 2.700 8.548 (5,848)

Total expenditures 2.700 2,700 8,548 (5.848)

Excess(deñciency) of revenues
over expenditures 10,079 10.079

Other financing sources:
Transfers in

¡\let change in fund balances 10,079 10.079

Fund balance. july 1 29,360 29.360 29,360

Fund balance, june 30 $ 29,360 $ 29.360 $ 39.439 $ 10,079
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crTY OF AMERICAN CAt~YON
Begin Program Special Revenue Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance -Sudget and Actual

For the Fiscal Year =nded June 30, 2007

Budgeted Amounts
Variance With
final Budget

Positve
Orioinal Final Actual (Negative).

Revenues:
Intergovernmental $ $ $ 1,080,000 $ 1,080,000
interest
Miscellaneous

i Dtal revenues 1.080,000 1,080,ODO

Expenditures:
Current:

Housing assistance loans 1.080.000 (1.080,000)

Total expenáitures 1.080.000 (1.080,000)

Excess(deñciency) of revenues
over expenditures

Other financing sources:

Transfers in

Net change in fund balances

Fund balance, July 1

Fund balance, June 30 S $ $ $
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r;II Y Ur" AMCKIí';AN \jAN r UN

Fire District Retiree Health Benefi Special Revenue Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and

Changes in Fund Balance. Budget and Actual
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007

Budgeted Amounts
Variance With
final Budget

Positive
Oriainal Final Actual (Negative)..

Revenues:
Intergovernmental $ S $ $

interest
fJiÎscelianeous

iotal revenues

Expenditures:
Current:

Fire retiree health benefits

iotal expenditures

::cess( deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures

Other financing sour:es:
iransfers in 50.000 50,000

Net change in fund baian:es 50.000 50,000

Fund balance, July 1 100.000 100,000 100.000

Fund baian:e, June 30 S 100,000 $ 100,000 $ 150.000 .$ 50,000
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CITY o¡: AMERICAN CANYON
Safe Route to Schools Special Revenue Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 3D, 2007
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_I I I _t '".t_i..'_,-i.. _ro'''' _...
Bus Stop Grant Special Revenue Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenáìtures, and
Changes in Fund Balance- Budget and Actual

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007

Budaeted Amounts
Variance With Final

Budget
Original Final Actual Positive(Negative)

Revenues:
Intergovernmental $ 2ì,500 $ 27,500 $ 15,651 $ (11,849)

interest

Total revenues 27,500 27.500 15.651 (1"1,8A9)

Expenditures:
Capital outlay

27.500 35,433 1'- ~.-,, 19,782.::.~:: ¡

Total expenditures 27.500 35,433 15,651 19,782

Excess(defbency) of revenues
over expenditures (7,933) 7.933

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers in

7,933 (7,933)

¡..et change in fund balances

Fund baiance, July 1

Fund balance, June 3D $ S S S
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CITY OF AMERICAN CANYON
Bus Stop Grant Special Revenue Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007

Budgeted Amounts
Variance With Final

Budget
Original Final Actual Positive(Negative)

Revenues:
Intergovernmental $ 95,000 $ 95,000 Si 72,065 $ (22,935)
interest

Total revenues 95,000 95.000 72,065 í22.935)

Expenditures:
Capital outlay 95.000 107.214 72065 35,149

Total expenditures 95.ûûû o'r,"7 'J"' II 72.065 35.149i Ul ."- i""

Excess( deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures (12.214) 12.214

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers in 12.214 (12,214)

Net change in rund balances

¡:und balance, July 1

¡:und baiance, June 30 $ Si $ $
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proposItion 50 Grant Special Revenue ¡-und
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and

Changes in Fund Balance. Budget and Actual
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007
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Cleep Grant Special Revenue Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenôitures, and

Changes in Fund Balance. Budget and Actual
For the Fiscat Year Ended June 30, 2007

8udgeted Amounts
Variance With Final

Budget
Orioína! Fina! Actuar Positive(Negativelx

Revenues:
Inrergovernmental $ $ Sì $
interest

Total revenues

EXDenôitures:
Police services 43 (.:3)

Total expenditures 43 (43)

Excess(deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures (43) (43)

Fund balance, Juiy 1 43

Fund balance, June 30 $ $ 5; s (43)

ï4



cin OF AM:RICAN CANYON
La Vigne Assessment District Debt Service Fund

Statement of Revenues, :xpenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance. Budget and Actual

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007
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CrTY OF AMERICAN CANYON
Lease Revenue Bonds Debt Service Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance. Budget and Actual

For the Fiscal Year Ended June SO, 2007

Budgeted Amounts
Variance With Final

Buòget
Original Final Actual Pcsitìva(Negatìve)

Revenues:
Interest S S $ 17.674 $ 17.574

Total revenues 17.674 17.674

Expenditures:
Debt service:

D,.i'l""¡,"~I 148,400 148,400 165,000 (16,600)j 1111..'t-''1

Interest 131,600 131.600 152.074 (20,474)

Total expenditures 280,000 280.000 317.074 (37.074)

Excess(deñciency) of revenues
over expenditures (280.000) (280.000) (299.400) (19.400)

Other financing sources:

Transfers in 145.100 145,100 254.960 109,860

Total other financing sources 145,100 145.100 254.960 109.860

Net change in fund balances (134,900) (134,900) (44,440) 90,460

Fund balance, July 1 361.622 361.622 361.622

Fund balance, June 30 Sì 226.722 S 226.722 $ 317,182 Sì 90.460
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CiíY OF AM:RICAN CANYON
American Canyon Road East Assessment District Debt Service Fund

Statement of Revenues, :xpenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance. Budget and Actual

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007

Budgeted Amounts
Variance With Final

Budget
Original Final Actual Posltive(Negative)

Revenues:
Interest $ $ $ 87,309 $ 87,309
Special assessments 1.817,535 1,817,535

iotal revenues 1,904,8.i 1,904,EA4

Expenditures:
Debt service:

Principal 275,000 (275,000)
Interest and fiscal charges 903,562 (903,562)
Bond issuance cos,:s

iota! eXDenditures 1,78,562 (1.78,562)

Excess(deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures 726,282 726,282

Other financing SDurces (uses)
Proceeds of iong-temi deDt
Transfers in
iransfers out

iotal other financing sources (uses)

l'let change in fund balances 726.282 726,282

Fund balance) July 1 1,978,778 1,978,778 1.978,778

Fund balance, June 30 $ 1.978,778 $ 1,978,ïì8 S 2,705,050 $ 726282

ii



crIT OF AMERICAN CANYON
Cabemet Vilage LeaseDebt Service Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance. Budget and Actual

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007

Budoeted Amounts
%

Variance With Final
Budget

Original Final Actual Posltive(Negatíve)
Revenues:

Imerest $ $ $ $
Special assessments

Total revenueS

Expenditures:
Debi service:

Principal
interest and fiscal charges 560,760 560,750
Bond issuance costs 49.240 52.606 (3.366)

Total expenditures 610.000 52.506 557.394

Excess(deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures (610.000) (52.606) 557394

Other ñnancing sources (uses)
Proceeds of long-term debt
Transfers in 610,000 ~- 0 --- 0---o i~,::il ~.::ii
Transfers out

Total other financing sources (uses) 610.000 619.5Tì 9.577

Net change in fund balances 566,971 56ô,971

Fund balance, jul)i 1

Fund balance, June 3D S S S 566.971 S 566.971
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Fire Mitigation impact Fee Capital Projects Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and

Changes in Fund Balance - 8udget and Actual
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007

8ucioeted Amounts'y

Variance With
Final Budget

Original Final Actual PDsitive(Negative)

Revenues:
Charges tor services:

Fire mitigation impact fees $ 500,000 $ 500,000 $ 61,015 $ (438,985)
interest 75,000 75,000 39.201 (35.799)

Total revenues 575.000 575.000 100.216 (474,784)

Expenditures:
Capital outlay:
Construction 575.000 2.754,945 3,585.54 1'830.599)

Total expenditures 575,000 2.754.945 3.585,5A4 1'830.599)

=xcess(deñciency) of revenues
over expenditures (2,179,945) (3,485,328) (1,305,383)

rund balancei July 1 U~97,127 1.997.127 1.997,127

rund balance, June 30 $ 1,997.127 $ (182.818) $ (1488.201) $ (1.305.383)
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CITY OF AMERICAN CANYON
Park improvement Impact Fee Capital Projects Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance. Budget and Actual

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007
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i rattie Impact Fee Capital Project Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and

Changes in Fund Balance. Budget and Actual
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007

Budgeted Amounts

Variance With Final
Budget

Original Final Actual Positive(Negative)
Revenues:

Charges for services:
iraffe impact fees . S 1,594,165 S 1,594,165 $ 39,242 $ (1,554,923)
Developer contributions 10,000 10,000 (10,000)

Interest 47.900 47.900 76,882 28.982

iotal revenues 1.652.065 1.652.065 116.124 (1.535,941)

EXDenditures:
Capital outlay 4.331,702 4.774.226 1,017,967 3,756.259

iotal expenditures 4.331,702 4.774.226 1.017.967 3.756.259

Excess(dericiency) of revenues
over expenditures (2,679.637) (3,122,161) (901.843) 2.220.318

Other financing sources (uses):
ïransfers out

Net change in fund balances (3,122,161) (901,843) 2,220,318

Fund balance, July 1 2.196.002 2,196.002 2.196.002

Fund balance, June 30 Sì (483.635) S (926,159) $ 1.294.159 S 2.220.318
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CITY OF AMERICAN CANYON
Civic Facilty impact Capital Project Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007

Budgeted Amounts
Variance WIth final

Budget
Original Firiaf Actual PosltivelNegative)

Revenues:
Charges ror servìces:

Civic impact fees $ 515,815 $ 515,815 $ 53,807 $ (462,008)
Interest 21.500 21.500 53,577 32.077

iotal revenues 537,315 53i.315 107.384 (429.931)

Expenditures:
Capital outlay 52.500 1411.869 1,380.751 31.118

iotal expenditures 52.500 1411.869 1.380.751 31,118

Excess(deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures 484.815 (874,554) (1.273.367) (398.813)

Other Financing Use
iransfers out 1827,500) (827.500)

Net change iun fund balances 4E:A.815 ('i ,702,054) (2,100,867) (398,813)

Fund balance, July 1 2.027.466 2.027,465 2.027.466

Fund baianee" June 30 $2.512281 S 325.412 S (73401) $ (398.813)
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crTY OF AMERICAN CANYON
Affordabíe Housing Capital Projects Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and

Changes in Fund Balance. Budget and Actual
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007

Budgeted Amounts
Variance With Final

Budget
Original Final Actual ?osltive(Negative)

Revenues:
Charges for services $ 2,140,000 $ 2,140,000 $ $ (2, '140,000)
¡merest 60000 60,000 10,439 (49,561)
Miscellaneous 9.496 9,496

Total revenues 2200.000 2200.000 19935 12,180.065)

Expenditures:
Housing 2200,000 2.200,000 50227 2,149,773

Tmal expenditures 2.200,000 2.2DO,000 50.227 2,149,773

Excess(deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures (30282) (30,282)

Other financing sources (uses):
Sale affrdable housing sites 1.217.628 1,217.628
Transfers out

Transfers in
Total other financing sources

(uses) 1217.628 í ,217.628

Net change in fund balances 1,187,335 1,187,336

Fund balance, July í 7,143 7.143 7,143

Fund balance, June 30 $ (,143 $ 7,143 $ 1.94.479 $ 1.87.336
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CITY OF AME:RICAN CANYON
internal Service Funds

Combining Statement of Net Assets
June 3Q, 2007

(With Comparative iotais for June 3D, 2006)

iotaìs
Equipment Support

Replacement Services 2007 2006
Assets
Current assets:

Cash and investments $ 1,225.216 $ 725,840 $ 1,951,056 $ 1,758,297
Accounts receivable 6.845 6,845 18,133
Due from other funds
Jnterest receivabie 13.259 7.767 21.026 8,148

iotal current assets 1.238.475 740.L52 1.978.927 1,784.578

Fixed assets:
Machinery and equipment 1,669,108 320,993 '1,990,101 1,728,326
Less accumulated depreciation (1.0ì2.277) (211,989) (1.284.266) (1,075. (37)

Net fixed assets 596.831 109.004 705.835 652.589

Total assets $ 1.825.306 $ 849.L56 $ 2.684,762 $ 2,437,167

Uabifties
Liabiiìríes:

Accounts payable $ 13,855 $ 90,068 $ 103,923 $ 184,047
Accrued ¡¡abiities 8,333 37,856 46,189 37,020
Due to other funds 25,000
Ciaims payable 22,861 22,861 22,861
Compensated absences 12.260 80,1ô9 92.429 65,336

iotal current iiabiltjes 34A,48 230.954 265.402 334.264

Net Assets
Invested in capita! assets, net

of reiated debt 596,831 109,004 705,835 652,589
Unrestricted 1.204,027 509.498 1.713.525 1,450.314

Total net assets $ 1,800,858 $ 618.502 $ 2.419.360 $ 2,102.903
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Internal Service Funds
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and

Changes in Fund Net Assets
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2007

(With Com parative iota!s for June 30, 2006)

i otals
Equipment Support

ReDlacement Services 2007 2006
Operating revenues:

Charges for services S 763,300 $ 1,875,800 $ 2,639,100 $ 2,829,046
Other revenue 25.000 4.218 29.218 4 -,,0..::h....

iotal revenues 788.300 1.880.018 2,668.318 2.833,635

Operating expenses:
Personnel 196,769 940,237 1,137,006 997,560
Contract services 352,645 352,645 423,134
Suppíies and services 133,014 280,145 413,159 301,761
insurance and claims 270,906 270,906 174,068
Fuel and oil 59,675 59,675
Utiliies 15,903 15,903 23,178
Maintenance and repair 39,469 39,469 174,973
Depreciation 147.373 61,156 208.529 228.287

i otal operating epenses 592.203 1.905.089 2A97.292 2,322.961

Operating income (loss) 196.097 (25.071) 171,026 510.674

Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
Gain on rixed asset disposals 65.575 65,575 68,616
interest income 51.933 27.923 79,856 31,1L4

iotal nonope,atíng revenues

(expenses) 117.508 27.923 1045,431 99,760

T,ansrers in (out) otne, funds: (25,000)

Change in net assets 313,605 2:852 316,457 585,434

Net assets, July 1 1.487.253 615.ô50 2,102,903 1.517,469

Net assets, June 30 S 1.800,858 $ 618.502 $ 2.419.360 $ 2,102.903
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ern OF AMERICAN CANYON
internal Service Funds

Combining Statement of Cash Flows
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007

(With Comparative Totals for the Fiscal Year Ended June 3D, 2006)

Totals
Equipment Support

Replacement SSNÎces 2007 2006
Cash fìows from operating activiries:

Cash received from City departments
for charges for services $ 769,100 S 1,875,800 S 2,644,900 $ 2,829,046

Cash payments to suppiiers for
goods and services (274,915) (956,966) (1.231,881) (968,071)

Cash payments to employees
services and benefits (193,080) (907,664) (1,100,744) (1,009,825)

Other operating revenues 25,000 9.706 34,706 1.877

Net cash provided (used)

by operaring activities 326,105 20,876 346.981 853.027

Cash flo\,vs rrom. noncapita! financing
activities:

Advances to other funds (25,000) (25,000) 10,000
Transfers in (out) (25,000)

Net cash provided by(used for)
noncapital financing activities (25,000) (25.000) (15.000)

Cash fIOV:S from capital and related
financing activities:

Proceeds sale of fixed assets E5,575 65,575 62,816
?,cquisiIion of ñxed assets (2.33,735) (28.040) (261.775) (321.776)

Net cash provided (used) for capital
and related financing activities (168,160) (28.040) (196.200) (258.960)

Cash flows from investing activities:
Interest on investments 46.440 20.538 66.978 29.518

Net cash provided by investing activities 46A40 20.538 66,978 29,518

Net change in cash and cash
equivalents 179,385 13,374 192,759 608,585

Cash and cash equivalents, jury 1 1.045,831 712466 1,758.297 1,149,712

Cash and cash equivalents, June 30 S 1.225.216 S 725.840 5ì í.951.056 5ì 1,758.297

(Continued)
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internal Service Funds
Combining Statement of Cash Fiows

For the Fiscal Year Enàed June 3D, 2007
(With Comparative Totals for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2006)

Totals
Equipment Support

Repiacement Services 2007 2006
Reconcilation of operating income to net
cash provided (used) by operating activities:

Operating income (loss) $ 196,097 $ (25,071 ) $ 171,026 5) 510,674
,A.djustments to reconcile operating income to

net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation 147,373 61,156 208,529 228,287
Change in assets and iiabiírties:

Decrease (increase) in accounts
receivable 5,800 5,488 11,288 (2,712)

increase (decrease) in accounts

payable ror services (26,854) (53,270) (80,124) i29,043
Increase (decrease) in compensated

absences and other liabiiities 3.689 32.573 36.262 (12.265)

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities $ 326,105 $ 20.876 $ 346.981 $ 853.027
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CITY OF AM::RICAN CANYON
Comparative Schedule of Capital Assets Used In Governmental Activities

By Source

June 30

2006 2007

Capital assets used in governmental
activities:

Land $ 7,039,675 $ 6,779,305
Buiidings 4,920,349 14,362,924

Improvements
Infrastructure - street and road 162,263,808 162,263,808

Infrastructure - storm drain system 56,585,070 56,585,070
::quipment 3,386,362 3,776,515
Construction in progress 5,685,789 19,842,590

Equipment-internal seNice operations 1,728.326 1,990.101

i otal capital assets $ 241.609.379 S 265.600,313

Investment in capital assets from:
Genera! governmental activities $ 235,819,739 $ 255,521,636
internal seNice 1,725,326 1,990,101

Fire District funds 4.061,314 7.788.576

iotal investment in capital assets
used in governmental activities S 241.609.379 $ 265.600.313
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Schedule of Changes in Capital Assets Used In Governmental ACtiVrties
By Function and Activity

For the Fiscaf Year Ended June 30, 2007

Function and Activity

General government:
City management

Total general government

Internal service:
Support operations

Public safety:
Poiíee protection

Fire protection

Total pubíic safety

Parks and recreation:
Parks
Recreation

Total parks and recreation

Pubiic works:
Ali other
Storm drainage
Open space
Streets and roads

Toiai public works

Total general fixed assets

June 30, 2006 Additions Deletions June 30, 2007

1,414.999 6.804,780 8.219.779

1,414.999 6.804.780 8.219.I79

1,728.326 261,775 1,990,101

1,525,221 3,826,892 5,352,113
4.061.314 3.727.262 7,78B.576

5.586.535 7.554,154 1 :3,140.689

3,92t,574 39,602 (179,862) 3,781,314
3.469,022 3.469.022

7,390.596 39.602 (179.862) 7.250,336

3,637,212 3,637,212
254,217 254.217

2,748,616 2,748,616
218,848.878 9,510,485 228,369.363

225.488.923 9,510,485 234.999.408

$ 241,609,379 $ 24,170,796 $ (179.862) $ 265,600,313

91



Statistical Section

l=ire Chief
Grlen Weeks

Human Resources Director
BrC)J1da Silva



STATISTICAL SECTION

This part of the City of American Canyon's comprehensive annual financial report presents detailed
information as a conte).1: for understanding what the information in the financial statements, note
disciosures, and required supplementary information sa~'s about the city's overall financial health.

I Financfa( Trends I Schedules 1-4

ïhese schedules contain trend information to help understand how the City's financial perrormance and well-
being have changed over time.

I Revenue Capacity I Schedules 5-8

ïhese scheduies contain information to heip assess the City's most significant iocal revenue source, the
revenues reaiized from propert taxes.

¡ Debt Capacity , Schedules 9-13

These schedules present information to heip assess the afford abiíity of the City's current leveis of outstanding
debt and the city's abilty to issue additional debt in the future.

Demographic and Economic information I Schedules 14-15

ïhese schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help understand the environment with in whk::h
the City's financial activities take place.

Operating Information Schedules 16-18

These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help understand how the information in the Citv's
financlai report relates to services the City provides and the activities it performs. .



Schedule 1

City of American Canyon
Net Assets by Component

Last Four Fiscal Years
(Accrual basis of accounting)

For The Fiscal Years Ended June 30

2004 2005 2006 2007

ìovernmental activities:
nvested in caDitaf assets, nei of related debt $ 8,796,308 $ 22,013,417 S 34,983,375 5; 227,564)25
~estricted 22,718,268 24,818,325 41.254,502 42,782,549
Jnrestricted .. oj ""''0( ""~f" ~ J. A"~ l\), ~ 14.924.2ï4 10,245.964! L,O~ 1,(;:U 1"'.""U\".~'~

atal governmental activities net assets $ 43.166.326 $ 61.237.786 $ 91,162,161 5; 280.593.238

iusiness-type activities:
nvested in capItal assets, net of related debt $ 24,457,197 $ 31,643,785 $ 36,004,059 $ 43,651,150
~estricted 6,998,746 10.259,428 13,ï30,i71 6,612,632
Jnrestricted 5AS9,On 4.346.820 3.849.363 "1.573,795

otal business-type activiIies $ 36.915.015 5; 46.250.033 5; 53.584,193 $ 54.837.577

rimary government (City wide tota!s)
1vesIed in capital assets, net of reiated debi 5; 33.253.505 $ 53,657.202 $ 70,987,434 $ 271,215,875
(estricted 29,717.014 35,0iï,753 54,985,273 49,395,181
Jnrestricred í7,110.822 18,752.864 18.iì3.637 14,819)59

)ta! primary government nei assets 5; 80.081.341 $ 107.487,81 9 5; 1.i.746 ,344 $ 235.430,815

::: .,~"' f"i+;, ;rn;-iQrT"'nt"'ri r;A~p. Rtatement Number 34 in the 2003 ñscal yeaí. The ìnrormation in this schedule is thererore set

h prospectively rrom the year of impìementation.
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Schedule 2

City of American Canyon
Changes in Net Assets, Last Four Fiscal Years

(Accrual Basis of Accounting)

For The Fiscal Years Ended June 30

2004 2005 2006
Expenses:
Governmental activities:

General government
Police
Fire
Public works
Planning
Recreation
Part;S
imerest on long-term debt

2007

Transit

$ 1,436,274 $ 1,314,727 $ 2,010,072 S 2,137,443
2,244,185 2,855.277 3,550,287 4,166,984
2,128,279 2,865,622 2,869,014 3,402.246
1,976,079 2,365,794 3,154,375 4,363,2A9
1229,717 1,723, '158 2,408,385 2,070,303

963,371 1,183,495 1,349,352 115091326
636,868 7621735 811,565 820,255
613,322 800.248 '1,307,101 1.494.237

11,228,095 13,871,056 17,560,151 19,964,053

3,636,359 3,708,254 4,2i7,051 4,907,860
3,032,914 3,783,313 3,783,076 3,508,065

168,110 161.627 180,006 19,778

6837.383 7,653,194 8.240,133 8.435,703

$ 18.065,478 S 21,524.250 Sì 25800,284 $ 28,399,756

Total governmental activìiies expenses

Business-type activities:
Water
Westewater

Tota! business-type activities expenses

Total City government expenses

Program Revenues:

Governmental activities:
Charges ror services:

General government
Poíice protection

Fire protection
Public works
Pianning
Parks and recreation

Ooerating g;-ants and contributions
Capital grants and contributions

S 520,438 $ 891,990 $ 1,318,594 $ 574,407
110,422 130,094 178,825 195,08B
922,619 1,058,858 1,055,168 840,819

1,695,4 Î 7 3,478,602 2,126,087 825.602
2,086,627 1,702,797 1,820,903 1,030,340
1,399,997 559,504 814,243 555,270

580,863 617,845 1,47,123 7,112,187
5.855.574 '15.591,942 26.671,090 953.299

13. ii1.957 25.031.632 35,332,033 12,057.012Totai governmental activities program revenues

Business-type activities:
Charges ror services:

Water
Wastewater
Transit

ODerating grants and contributions
Capital g;-ants and comributions

Total City government program revenues

3.676,016 3,51-4,930 3,602,305 3,901,103
2,109,236 21330r231 2,751,242 2,901,494

8,985 9,110 9,010 51351
119,818 141,041 143,371 9,009

7.484,990 11.112,300 8,878,705 3,941,030

13.399,045 17.107.612 15,384.633 10,757,987

$ 25,571.002 $ 42.139,2.1 $ 50.716,656 Si 22, ß.. 9S9

(Continued)

Total business-type activities programs revenues
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Schedule 2 -Continued
City of American Canyon

Changes in Net Assets, Last Four Fiscal Years
(Accrual Basis of Accounting)

For The Fiscal Years Ended June 30

Total City government

2004 2005 2006 20û7

$ 1.943.862 $ 11,160,576 $ 1i,ïÎI.882 $ (7 ,8ïi ,041)

6.561.662 9,454418 7 .1.1 .500 2,322.284

$ 8.505.524 $ 20.614.994 $ 24.916.382 $ (5,554.757)

Net(Expense)Revenue:
Governmental activities
Business-type activiries

General Revenues and Other Changes in
in Net Assets:

Govemmental activities:
Taxes:

Propert ,axes

Fire district propert taxes
Sales taxes
Other taxes

Unrestricted grants and contributions
investment earnings

Miscellaneous
Transfers
Special item: contribution of land

$ 3,873,957 $ 4,614,381 S 5,697,961 5) 6,416,062
1,802,616 2,119,356 2,599,463 2,940,.497
'1,139,783 1,434,077 1,660,673 1,794,124

531,253 813,874 785,907 784.213
551,324 852,361 1,058,703 1,191,706

,... -.... 244.066 453,653 885.293-.:i.:'~O
118,100 7,519 85,783 348,1l15
110,600 119,400 (189,660) 1,068,900

(2800,000)

8.161.169 7.405.034 '12.152.483 15,428,960Tota! governmental activities

Business-type activities
Investment eamings
Transfers (110600) (119400) 1 PC ~""Î¡ (1.068,900)1........UOv

(110.600) (119400) 189,660 (1.068,900)

Sì 8,050.5S9 $ 7.285.634 :; 12,342,143 SO 14.360,060

$ 10,105,031 $ 18,565,610 $ 29,924,365 $ 7,551,919
6451.062 9.235.018 7.334,160 1.253,384

Sì 16.556.093 S 27.900,628 $ 37.258,525 $ 8.805.303

Total business-type activities

Total City government

Change in net assets:
Governmental activities
Business-type activities

Total City government

Note: The City impiemented GASB Statement Number 24 in the 2003 ñscai year. The information in this scheduie is
thererore set forth prospectively from the year oi implementation,
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Schedule 3

City of American Canyon
Fund Balances, Governmental Funòs

Last Four Fiscal Years

Fiscal
~(ear Reserved

General Fund All Other Governmental Funds

Unreserved, reported in
iotal

General Special Capital
Unreserved Fund Reserved Revenue Proiects iotal

5,049,883 7,962,578 3,955,073 6,005,878 17,344,047 27,304,998

6,743,625 8,119,510 1,321,957 7,813,033 30,390,931 39.525,921

7212,803 8,022,662 1,180,815 4,77512.33 'í,798,û38 23,7541066

5,065,694 5,675282 1,479,695 3,576,822 17,149,198 22,205,715

2007 2,912,695

2006 1,375,885

2005 809,859

2004 609,588

"'~~. -::-: 2::/ ::7;:I::~=~+öf' r.L ~~ c:::áömpní Number 34 in tile 2003 ñscal year, iile information in this schedule is therefore sei
~~ ;:.:-.:-...;-.~,..+;\!Di~! ;(r-,in th~ v~;:r of irnoiementafion.
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Schedule 4

City of American Canyon
Changes in Fund Balances, Governmental Funds

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(In Rounded Thousands of Dollars)

(Modified accrual basis of accounting)

Fiscal Years Ended June 30

1998 01000 2000 2001 2002 2003 20D4 2005 2006 2007I......

Revenues:

Taxes Sì 3,368 $ 3,855 SA. 10:; 4,629 $ 5,498 $ 6.686 $7,543 $9,232 $11,315 $ 12.005.1'....

Licenses and pemiits 249 174 299 1,400 954 1,400 1,198 782 960 484

Fines and forfeits 10 32 39 63 56 68 102 121 8i 137

Charges for services 442 992 11413 5,056 4,ô42 3.536 5,657 6,233 6,314 2,172

Special assessments 2,104

Intergovernmental 835 00- 1,162 3,502 1.540 1,636 1,291 1.248 2,683 3,549_~O

Investment eamings 624 376 386 7ô4 574 563 242 594 1,i23 2,149

Other revenues 302 228 "141 202 240 217 532 1.045 1,119 582

Total revenues 5.830 6.652 i.635 15.616 í 3.504 14.106 15,565 10 ')::~ 24.201 23.182.w,...."'

Expenditures:

General government 580 777 616 870 1,057 1,126 1.310 1,463 2,'i36 2,182

Public safety 2.270 2.368 2.567 2,661 3,121 3,715 4.213 5.508 6,422 7,A.i

Parks 257 292 399 323 440 541 615 758 815 821

Planning and
pubiic works 853 1,402 1,015 1,614 2,194 2,439 3,267 3,805 7,632 6.057

Recreation 148 2°"'. 420 530 580 679 809 1.007 1,184 1.372

Capital outlay 1,101 3,126 361 1,981 2,896 703 417 2.226 6,086 24/+46

Debt service:
Payment to escrow agent 360 694

Costs of issuance 44i 24i 404 902 53

Principal 15 2P- 90 95 100 255 255 454 420 773~O

Interest 303 271 262 "'-- 489 535 579 415 974 1.90",:J:;

iotal expenditures 5.537 8.814 5,730 8,329 11.324 10.600 11.455 15,734 26.571 .14.541

Excess of revenues
over(under)
ex:e nditu res 293 (2.162) 1.9D5 7.287 2.180 3.506 5.1 DO 2.521 (2.371) (21.359)

Other Financing

Sources(Uses)
Proceeds from borrowing 6:935 4.230 8,105 18,405 " ~D"v.......

Sale of Affordable Hsng Site 1,218

Paymems to escrow agent (3.663) (6,355)

iransfers in 664 705 877 '1.394 4.296 2.006 1.313 2,552 23,623 11,4i1

ïransfers out (949) (770) (990) (1,492) (9.234) (1.99B) (1.176) (2433) (23,i8i) (10402)

iotal other financing

Sources(Uses) (285) (65) (113) (98) 1,997 Sr5 13i 1.869 16.241 8.982

Net change in fund
baiances 8 (2.22r) 1.792 7.189 4.1r7 Sì 4081 Sì5.23r 54,390 Sì 15.8iO $ (12.377)

Debt service as a
percemage of noncapital
expenditures 6.1% 6,7% 6.5°/0 4.4% î 0.1 °/~ 16,2% r.8% 13,3% a =.01 5.2cVo'-... /0
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Schedule 6

Cfty of American Canyon
Direct and Oveiiapping Propert Tax Rates

for The U!st ten Fiscal Years
(Rates per $100 of assessed value)

CltV Genera! fund Direct Rates

City Share of i % levy
~Dli Year oer Proo 13

'1:0 Year. Detail 'of Rates oroduclnp 'Revenue tor the .Clty

997.1998 0,35396%

998,1998 Q.35396%

999.2000 0.35396%

:00~2001 0.35396%

'001.2002 O.3.S39ô%

~OG2~20D3 0.25395%1

~Oa3-2004 0.3.5396%

1004.2005 0.25395%

'00S-2005 0,::5395%

1006-2007 0.35396%

2008.2007

Debt Rates

0.00000%

0.00000%

0.00000%

0.00000%

0,00000%

0.00000%

0.00000%

0,00000%

0,00000%

0.00000%

Tota! Chy
Rstes

0.35395%

0.35396%

0.35396%

0.25396%

0.35396%

0.35396%

0.::5395%

O.3539ô%

0.35396%

0.2.5396%

i C'ia¡ Dire:,; Rate

10 Year .Datal! öf..1i Taxasve, Ra,e. tor Laroes, Genera! 'Fum:lTax Rs,e 4ree 00B.D07 (direct Tate eaenele, In bold) .
1997.1998 1998.1999 1999,2000 2000.2001 2001.2002 2002.2003 2003.2004 200':.2005Aceney

;Ity af Amenean Canyon

,meJi::n Canyon Flíe Prot Districi

iay Mea Air Quality

'ire Non~StnJ=tura!

ibrary County

íosourto Aoaiemenf

iapa Valley Community Coliege

apa Valley Scnool Distncl

esource Conservation

uot of Schools NapE

'tal Prop 1 J Rate

apa College 2003 Bd Senes 8

soa College 2003 Sond

:ipa ~Dlíege 2005 RffBd

;IDa Vaiey Unm~d S::hooJ DisiriCi

¡USD 1996 Bond A

IUSD 1996 Bond B

¡USC 1996 Bond C

iUSD 1996 Bond 0

'USC 1996 BDnd E

'USC! ?no? Sarjes S

:.! \i,:,,,:: ,".':....u.aH :;=tf-P

..1 .,.... o~~'"

0.35396

0,22907

0,00168

0.00ô47

O.o 765

0.00248

0.05037

0,31983

0,00056

0,01793

1,00000

0.00000

0.00000

0.00000

0.00000

0,01400

0.00000

0,00000

0.00000

0,00000

0.00000
n nnrinn

" rin"'HÌ'n

0.01400

1.01400

0.35396

0.22907

0.00168

0,00ô47

0.01'765

0.00248

0.05037

C.319B3

0.00056

0.01793

1,00000

0.00000

0.00000

0,00000

O.o()OOO

0.0'1330

0.00000

0.00000

0,00000

0,00000

0,00000

0,00000

r¡ nnnnn

0.01330

1.01Z30

0.35396

0.22907

0.00168

0,00ô47

0.Oí785

0.00248

0.05037

C.31983

0,00056

0.01793

1.00000

0.00000

0.00000

0.00000

0,00000

0.01220

0.00000

0,00000

0,00000

0.00000

0.00000

0.00000

0.00000

0,01220

1.0-:::20

':-~,,' l--.,.",'" :"~!!My ,.l_s:s:,_c:~nrs ()fftce 1937/88 - 2006!Oi TID Rate Table

0.35396

0.22907

0.00168

0,00547

0.Dí7as

0.00248

0.05037

0.31983

0.00055

0.01793

1,00000

0.00000

0.00000

0.00000

0,00000

0.0¡180

0.00000

0,00000

0,00000

0.00000

0.00000

0.00000

0.00000

0.01180

1.01180

O.253!'

0.22907

0,00168

0,0067
0.01795

0.00248

0.05037

0,31983

0.00055

0.01793

1,00000

0.00000

0.00000

0,00000

0,00000

0.00190

0,00240

0.00250

0.00280

0.00330

0,00000

0,00000

0.00000

0.01270

1.01270

0.:iS396

0.22907

0.00188

O.OOô47

0.01755

0,00248

0.05037

0,31953

0.00056

0.01793

1.00000

0.00000

0,00000

0,00000

0.00000

0.00170

0.00230

0.00260

0,00240

0,00260

0,00000

0,00000

0.00000

0,01180

1,01180

0.:i5396

0.22907

0.00168

0.00&47

o.017aS

0.00248

0.05037

O.319E::

D.ODD5ô

C.Di?93

1.00000

0.00000

0.02180

0.00000

0,00000

0,00150

0,00230

0,00210

0.00220

0,00220

0.00000

0.04250

0,00000

0.07480

',.07450

0.35396

0.22907

0,00158

0,00ô47

0,01765

0,00248

0,05037

O,319B3

0,00056

O.O~793

1.00000

0,00000

0,02150

0,00000

0.00000

0,00130

0,00200

0,00200

0.00210

0.00190

0.00000

O.O;;54U

0.00000

0,06620

'l.06C20

2005.2006
0.35396

0.22907

0.00168

0.00ô47

O.OíISS

0.00248

0.05037

O..319E3

0.00056

0.Oí793

1.00000

0.01480

0,00000

0,01850

0.00000

0.00000

0.00000

0.00150

0,00160

0,00160

0.01490

U.'..J7UtfiJ

0.00860

0,Dï030

1.DïO:i0

=: .: ~-c;:-."7! ="r:,~ :~~ !:!e~ ?ri rp:nr~serit.tive and based uoori the díîe:: ario overiapping rates for the iargest Genera! Fund tax rae area (T) by net taxable value.
,-.,---- ..._-... ..... ..,e.;..hti::..i ~nli:,::~Q nf ~r¡ ínóîvidua! ciire~ ,ates apoIIsa by' in£: govemrnem prëpa¡¡jj~i ~ii= .s¡¿;~;.s¡i;:¡ .;~::..:;;¡ ¡¡;::;;,;¡.:;~", ;;;;. ",:;';':'::;.:::';== p:-==.:-=.= ~;: ~,~ .~~,~

--~ --, _..- ....-..... ..\U~ ::.rì.c r-'tP ¡~ h;:!=ed on 1he lamest RDP. tax rme are L ¡ K-A) 6r1l,) ¡¡1~iUUi;~ VJ fly 'CH;;\",) ¡¡""ILL il...;........, ._.... .._..~.__ :-.._. ._ . ___ r-~' __

._. =0.._ _,_, OO_--'-'C .-:- ~=: sroe 28~¡¡~d r:n\y 1:D the jri~fRm~ntal oronerty vaiues..

9S

0.33005%

0.32817%

0.32843%

0.32333%

D.3:952%

0,31972%

0,31339%

0.303i8%

0.30143%

0,28917%

0.35396

0.Z2907

0.00166

0.00&7

0,01785

0.00248

0.05037

0.319S3

0.00D56

0.D793

1.00000

0.012£0

0.00000

0.0'590

0.00960

0,00000

0,00000

0.00150

0.00'140

0.00130

0,01570

u.DOi~ü

O.DD;¿~D

0,05900

1.05900
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Schedule 8

City of American Canyon
Propert Tax Levies and Collections

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Collected Within The Fiscal Year
of The Levy

Fiscal Year Taxes Levied Percentòge
Ended For The of
June 30 Fiscal Year Amount Levy

1997 $ 2,268,607 $ 2,268,607 100%

1998 2,341,083 2,341,083 100%

1999 2,494,194 2,494,194 100%

2000 2,737,294 2,737,294 100%

2001 3,141,725 3,141,725 100%

2002 3,542,245 3,542,245 100%

2003 4,673,526 4,673,526 100%

2004 5,676,573 5,676,573 100%

2005 6,733,737 6,733,737 100%

2006 8,499,909 8,499,909 100%

2007 9,356,579 9,356,579 100%

Note: Source is City of American Canyon Tax Collection records and Napa County
Assessor records. Propert taxes are levied and coliected pursuant to an arrangement
commonly referred to as the Teeter Plan. Under the Teeter Plan, the County allocates and
remits to the City the full amount of each years tax levy, and the County then retains
any deiinquencles as collected by the County
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Schedule 9

City of American Canyon
Ratios of Outstanding Debt By Type

Last i en Fiscal Years
(Donars in ïhousancis except for Per Capita)

General
riscal Obiigation

Year Bonds

Lease
Revenue

Bonds

Governmental A::rivities
Special Reassessment

lI,ssessment Revenue
Bands Bonds

1998 4.250

1999 4,160

2000 4.070

')fìl'"i 3.975..vv i

2002 3,875 6:935

2003 4.030 6.880

200'- 3,875 6,780

2005 3,710

2005 ": -;1'-~,::..~

2007 3.380

-. ~::::
f ,L.....

25,570

2S,DO

Capita!
Lease

Obiiaations

6.695

101

Business-tyae Activities
Capital State af
Lease California and

Obiiç;ations Other Loans

"Dl;I~"" 10,288 3,054

8,957 2,815

8.599 2.553

8.282 7.026

7,936 11,386

7,614 í í ,801

7.269 11,357

6,910 10,906

6,486 10,A.43

6,035 11.991

656

501

Total City
Debt 25 a Total

Tota! Percentage City Debt

City of Personal Per
Debt Income Caoita

17,787 6.37% 1.964

1~ 0.... 5.36% 1,729i..,...:¿

~ ~ ...,., 4.75% "1,624,~,.ò~_

19.283 5.20% 1,973

30,132 7.04% 2,574

30,325 6.41% 2,459

29,281 5.80% 2.226

29.447 5.04% 2,051

46,545 7.28% 3.111

~~ ..,... 7.74% .. ,.,.11v_.¿,; I ,j.';LJ



Schedule 10

City of American Canyon
Ratios of General Bonded Debt Outstanding

Last Ten Fiscal Years

General Bonded Debt Outstanáing
Percentage of

General Lease Actual Taxable
Fiscal Obligation Revenue Value of Per
Year Bonds Bonds Total Propert Capita

1998 4,250,000 4250,000 0.98% 469.30

1999 4,160,000 4,160,000 0.91% 451.34

2000 4,070,000 4,070,000 0.83% 434.13

2001 3,975,000 3,975,000 0.69% 406.69

2002 3,875,000 3,875,000 0.58% 343.83

2003 4,030,000 4,030,000 0.44% 326.82

2004 3,875,000 3,875,000 0.33% 294.54

2005 3,710,000 3,710,000 0.26% 259.33

2006 3,545,000 3,545,000 0.20% 236.95

2007 3,380,000 3,380,000 0.20% 210.84

Note: Debt service on the lease revenue bonds is financed by ihe use of general
governmental financial resources available in the general fund and special revenue
funds of the City.
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Schedule 11

City of American Canyon
Direct and Overlapping Govemmental Activities Debt

As of June 30, 2007

Govemmental Unit

Debt repaid with propert taxes:

Napa Valley Community College District
Napa Valley Unified Schooì District
Napa County Assessment District 87-1

Other debt:
r~apa County Certificates of Participation
Napa County Board of Education Certificate
of Participation

Subto:al overlapping debt

City direct debt

Total direct and overlapping debt

103

Debt
Outstanding

$ 86,362,030

197,085,000
470,000

40,340,000

3,710,000

Estimated
Percentage
Applicable

9.108%
13.145%

100.000%

9,184%

9,184%

Estimated
Share of

Overlapping
Debt

$ 7,865,854
25,906,823

470,000

3,704,826

340,726

38288229

28.510,000

$ 66.798.229



Schedule 12

City of American Canyon
Legal Debt Margin information

Last ien Fiscal Years

iotal Debt

Fiscal Debt Applicable
Year Limit io Limit

1998 64,915,418 $

1999 68,534,657

2000 73,169,622

2001 85,850,9i7

2002 99.253,418

2003 137,600,489

2004 171,033,503

2005 214,868,550

2006 265,533,042

iotal Debt
Applicable
To Limit as
Percentage

of Debt Limit

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

2007 315,598,654 0%

Legal Debt Margin Calculation for Fiscal Year 2007

Assessed value $ 2,103,991,026

Debt iimit (15% of assessed value) 315:598:654

Less debt applicable to limit:
General obHgation bonas

Total debt applicable to limit 315.598.654

Legal debt margin $ 315.598,654

Under state finance law, the city's outstanding general obligation bonded
debt should not exceed 15 percent of total assessed propert value.
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Fiscal
Year

1998
1999
2000
2001
2002
2003
2004
2005
2006
2007

Schedule 13

City of American Canyon
Pledged Revenue Coverage

Last ien Fiscal Years

Special Assessment Bonds

Special
,A,ssessment
Collections

Capital
impact

Debt Service

Principal Interest CoveiageFees

$ $ $ $

508,941 238,689 2.13
509,449 55.000 417,613 LOB

501,326 100.000 423.350 0.96
499,733 105.000 256.240 1.38
484,100 90,000 311.338 1.21

465,854 165.000 308,581 0.98

State of California Water Loan
Water Capital Less Net Debt Service

Service Impact Operating Availabie
Revenues Fees Expenses Revenue Princioa! interest Covera8e

1998 $ 1,805,707 $ 518,778 $ 1260,768 S 1,053,717 $ 49,439 $ 43,700 11.42
1999 2,152,615 609,218 967.2G1 1,794,542 40,439 42,732 21.58

. 2000 2,692,059 668,869 1,239,907 2,121,021 52,514 41,759 22.50
2001 3,033,045 2,918,457 1,922,282 4,029,230 52,514 40,759 22.74
2002 3.298,757 2,444,907 1,955,408 3,788.266 46,461 39,734 43.95
2003 3,,20,778 1" ,2,053 2.015.017 2217.814 54.564 38.684 23.78
2004 3.676,016 2.051,915 2.691,466 3.0361465 55.552 3i.Ô06 32.59
2005 3,514.930 2,135,971 2,681,338 2,969:563 56,614 36,504 31.89
2006 3,602,305 2,321,468 3,277,499 2,646,274 57.844 35,376 28.39
2007 3,901,103 774,625 3,404.570 1,271,158 58.938 34,236 13.64

1998
1999
2000
2001
2002
2003
2004
2005
2006
2007

Wastewater
Service

Revenues

State of Caliornia Wastewatsi Construction Lean
Capital Less Net Debt Service
impact Ooerating Available
Fees Expenses Revenue PrinciDal interest Coverage

$ $ $ 5)$ $

2,126,846 1.274,778 1,625,389 1,776235 252,173 7.04
2,109,236 3,054,972 1.925,889 3,238,319 388.377 265554 4.95
2,330.231 5,418,862 2,683,153 5,055.940 394,181 259,752 7.75
2,751,242 3,594248 2,566,867 3,778,623 404,821 249,110 5.78
2,901,495 11059,655 2,273,227 1,687,923 415,752 238,179 2.58

Note: VI/atei and wastewater revenues include opeiating revenues, interest revenues, and
capital impa~ fees. Data for wGstewater shown in fiscal 2003 and thereafter when proceeds of
Stare of California construction Ican first where drawn down.
Operating expenses exciude depreciation and amortization
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Scheåuie 14

City of American Canyon
Demographic and Economic Statistics

For The Last ten Fiscal Years

Per Capita

Fiscal Personal Personal Unemployment
Year PODuiaIion Income Income Rate

1998 9,056 279,187,424 30,829 4.00%

1999 9,2H 297,119,212 32,236 3.20%

2000 9,375 320,653,125 34,203 2.60%

2001 9,7i4 ""-,"' -,,.,. ,....,. 37:928 2.50~/c.; ru, r UO,LI L

2002 11,270 427,865,550 37,965 2.60%

2003 12,331 473,029,491 38,361 3.40%

2004 í 3, 156 504,558,912 38,352 3.70%

2005 14,306 581,767,796 40,666 4,10%

2006 14,961 639,133,920 42,720 6.70%

2007 16,031 687,633,714 42,894 6.70%
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Schedule 15

City of American Canyon
Principal Employers (Ten Largest)

Last Fiscal Year

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007

Emplover
Number

Empioyees

5'13Walmart

G.L Mezzetta, Inc.

American Canyon Beverages

Safeway

City of American Canyon

Adobe Lumber Company

195

175

120

74

59

Sutter Home Trinchero Estates Winery 55

Barry Cal!ebaut

Culligan

ûiabio Timber

AI! Bay Mill & Lumber Co.

50

45

-..
.: .)

30

107

Rank

2

3

4

5

6

6

i

8

9

10

Percentage
of Total City
Employment

10.26%

3.90%

3.50%

2.40%

1.48%

1.18%

1.0%

1.00%

0.90%

0.66%)

0.60%



Schedule 16

City of American Canyon
Fu!1-iime Equivalent City Government Employees by FunctionlProg;am

Last ien Fiscal Years

Function/Proçiram

Genera! government:
City Council
City Manager
City Clerk
Economic Development

Housing Services
Support Services

Building & Equipment Maintenance

Public safsty:

Poiice
Administrarive Clerk

Planning:
Planning
Buiiding and safety

Public works:
Administrarion
Engineering
Streets & Roads
Storm Water Quaiiry
Storm Drain
Solid Waste

ParKs and Recreations

Parks
Recreation

Transit
ïransit

Water:
ireatment and Distribution

WasteVJater:
Coliection and ïreatment

Totals

Fuli-Time Eauivalent Emolovees as of June 30

1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 ~ 2004 2005 2006 2007

5.00
1.05
1.50
0.55

"7 '1:;J .,-..

2,S5
1.75

5.00
1.05
1.50
0,55

725

2.05
. ~-
1..::J 2,80

2.15 2.15 2,15
2.60 2.60 2.60

5,00
1.20
1.40
0.55

7.10

1.90 1,90
2.80

5,00
1.20
1AO
0.60

7.10
1.00

1,60
4.80

3,00
4.05

0.50

5,25
3,80

1.20

S.SO

5,00
1.20
2AO
0.60
0,30
7.10
1.00

5.00
2.50
1.70
OAO

0.30
B60
2.00

5,00
2.00
1.70
0.30
0.30
920
2.00

5,00
2.10
1.70
OAO

0.30
10,00
2.00

5,00
2.10
1040
DAD
0.30
10,30
2,00

1,00 1.00 1,00 2.00

3.00
2.S5

0.50

5.15
3.70

1.30

7,So

1,00 1.00
6.50 6.50

4.27
3.72
0,05
O,SO

6.31
3,70

1.30

í ,DO

6.50

2.,80
4.70
1.05
1.0
0.10

6.55
4.70

1,30

1,00
6.50

2..80
4.70
1.05
1.30
0.10

6.55
4,70

1.30

8.60 10.20 10.20

2..90 3.10 4,10 4.10 5.70 10.00 8,55 8,30 8.30

5.00
3,10
3.40
OAO

0.60
9,30
2.40

2,00
0.70

2.20
8.00

4.00
1,65
S.50
0.50
1.95
0.35

- O.0...0
S.60

0,00

0--.../0

o ':t:...'0..

L1.00 41,00 43.00 47,00 56,00 63,00 66.00 71,00 72.00 81,70======== =

040 DAD OAO

3.15 3,15 3.15
2.70 2.70 2.70

1 .20 1 .20 1.20

- 0-::...0 6.75 6.75

108

2.,00
3,00

O,SO

4AO
3.80

1.20

7,00



Schedule 17

City of American Canyon
Operating Indicators by Function/Program

Last ïen Fiscal Years

Fiscal Year

1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

lice:
iysìcal arrest 345 325 338 352 449 5'1- 620 429 60- .146.0 ~O

ame violations 700 1,060 1,077 ~o- 993 936 1,861 1,162 2,377 1,557V~ OvO

s:
nergency responses 20- 1,033 1,068 1,097 1,119 1,159 1,237 '1.249 1,240 1,266~O

ructure Fires 21 23 17 20 27 43 45 27 25 17

-e Loss (Thousand $) 15 187 260 100 125 163 534 219 455 825
.e Engines 6 7 7 7 7 7 7 8 8 8

speetions 170 170 183 190 210 220 230 250 264 374
nstruGtion Inspection 650 700 500 800 800 987 700 850 800 135

inning:
Jilàing permits issued 3 38 87 542 362 312 .140 208 226 273

blie works:
ies streets resurfaced 2,17 1.42 1.61

-ks:
immunity events held 5 13 14 15 i 5 16 í 6 H 17 17

iimming pool admissions No Pool 4.216 7,028 7,398 8,578 11i 1 85 í 6: 197 18.376 21,005 21.000

ti=r"

mber new connecrions 222 231 233 533 426 328 504 884 407 250
i1y average water
:iàuction in ivGD 1.49 1.82 1.90 2.04 2.35 2.52 3,06 3.05 3.12 3.12

iiy average water
nsumption in fvGD 1.49 1,60 2,07 2.03 2.30 2.50 2,54 2.55 3.93 3.93

stev..!arer:
llber new connections 230 ~"O 27 1 09 64i 21 4 845 981 221L.:'..

Iy average tr5atmenr
rni¡¡iuns gallons(t'v1GD) 1.06 1.7 1,00 0.98 1.20 1. 0 1.ii 1.46 2,50 2.50
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Scheáule 18

City of American Canyon
Capital Asset Statistics by Function/Program

Last Ten Fiscal Years

¡:¡scal Year

Function/Proaram 1998 '000 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 20071..-..

Police:
Stations 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

Patrol units 4 4 6 8 12 12 12 12 12

Fire
Stations 1 1 1 1 1 1 2
Engines 6 6 7 7 7 7 7 8 8 8

Public works:
Miles of streets 22 22 22 22 22 25 47 47 48
Streetlights 345 345 345 345 345 397 653 969 1,062
Traffic signals 2 2 2 3 3 3 3 3 4

Parks and recreation:
Community centers 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
Parks 14 12 12 15 1 ~ 15 15 18 20.0
Park 8Wòage 38 39 39 52 52 52 70 83 88

Nater:
Miles of mains 32 32 35 25 80 81 87 92 c~vO
Number connections 2,583 2,816 3~.349 3,i75 4,103 4,607 5,491 5,898 61148
Maximum plant capacrty
in millions galions 2 ::0 2.25 2.59 2.60 2.60 2.60 2.60 4.70 4.70.~~

rV2stewater:
Miles of sewers 18 18 18 18 18 19 24 29 ~QLv
Number conne::ions 2,464 2,491 2,500 3.247 3.268 ~ "".... 4,217 5,198 5,419;:.LIL
Maximum plant capacity
in millions gallons 4.50 4.50 4.50 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00
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